|

1]

o )
i
%rwuﬁw )

LOH

-

55

M

o

i
R
- T

=

o

AL PROGERAM

LIPATY

AL O

|

i

BEL

ission

M

Valley ROP

2013
| Meeting

2

February 21

Thursday,

i

ing Counc
Room
1865 Ext. 15141

Govern
Student Serv

4p.m.

1CES

(510) 657-

HE |




5477

Agenda




Regular Meeting of the Governing Council

Mission Valley Regional Occupational Center/ Program
Student Services Room

Thursday, February 21, 2013

Regular Meeting (Open Session) — 4p.m.

Call to order p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call:
Jonas Dino, President
Larry Sweeney, Vice President
Nancy Thomas, Clerk
_Other

Approval of Agenda:
Motion:
Second:

Vote:

Communication:

a. Items from the Staff

b. Oral Communication
® Presentation of MVROP on Building Career Pathways

C. Written Communication
& “Mission Valley ROP to Offer New Adult Course” MVROP Press Release,

February 1, 2013

& “Mission Valley ROP to offer new adult course”, Tri-City Voice, February 12,

2013
d. Ttems from the Board
e. Public Comment

- Blue Speaker Card - Items on the agenda
- Green Speaker Card — Items not on the agenda

Consent Calendar:

a. Minutes:
Approve minutes from the Governing Council meetings on January 17, 2013.

b. Business and Finance:
B&F#1 Approve Purchase Orders over $5,000
B&F#2 Approve Warrants $5,000 and above
c. Curriculum and Instruction:
C&l#l Approve HOSA Fieldtrip, Sacramento

MVROP Governing Council Agenda --February 21, 2013
2



End of Consent Calendar:

Motion;
Second:
Vote:

Board comments on Consent Calendar;

Business and Finance #1 Information

Review Budget Modification Plan

Board of Education #1 Information/ Presentation/ Action
Review and approve Draft MVROP WASC Mid-Term Report

Motion:
Second:
Vote:

Board Requests

Meeting adjourned: pm

MVROP Governing Council Agenda —-February 21, 2013
3



Communication




Mission Valley ROP

CAREER TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTER
5019 Stevenson Blvd - Fremont, CA 94538-2449

(510) 657-1865 - Fax {510} 438-0378 - www.mvrop.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Date: February 1, 2013

MISSION VALLEY ROP TO OFFER NEW ADULT COURSE

FREMONT, CA- Mission Valley ROP is now offering a new adult course at its main
center site. The Administrative Professional course will teach students the skills necessary
to obtain positions in today’s thriving businesses, will update students’ existing
administrative support skills, and instill exemplary communication and problem solving
skills. Prospective students for this course must pass an entrance test to qualify for
enrollment in the program. Internships may also be available for those who are successful in
the course. Information sessions are now being held to provide course details for those
interested in taking advantage of this opportunity.

Course Information:

Course: Administrative Professional

Course Begins: Tuesday, February 19, 2013

Information

Sessions: February 5, 6, and 14 @ 10:30 a.m,
February 11 @ 4 p.m.

Location: MVROP Main Center Campus
5019 Stevenson Blvd., Fremont

Website: WWW,ITIVIOD. Org

Who: Adults learners

About Mission Valley ROP

Misston Valley ROP (MVROP) is the regional occupational program for the Tri-City area.
Established in 1969, MVROP has been instrumental in preparing students for successful
business, medical, and technical careers. Through a partnership with Fremont, New Haven,
and Newark Unified School Districts, Career Technical Education is provided to 4,000
students (high school and adult) each year. For the latest news and information about
MVROP, visit us on the web at www.mvrop.ore.

HiHt
Press Contact:
Allison Aldinger, PR Administrator
(510) 492-5141
aaldinger@mvrop.org




ssion Valley
to offer

Do

new adult course

SUBMITTED BY ALLISON ALDINGER

Mission Valley ROP & now offering a new adulr
COUrse at is main ceoter site, The Administracive
Prafessional conrse witl reach stisdens the skills nec-
essary o abtain positions in wday’s thriving busi-
nesses, update administrative support skills, and
instil] esemplary communicarion and problem solv-
ing skills. Prospective scudents for chis cowrse muse
pass an entrance test 1© qualify for enrofhment in the
program, buersships may also be available for those
who are successful in the course, Information ses-

sicns are now being held vo pros
vide course details for those in-
terested in aking advantage of
this apporiunity.

Mission Valley ROP
(MWVROP) s dhie regionad oocupa-
sicrmal greogran for dee TH-Cly
arca, Eswblished in 1969,
MVROP has beent msrumencal
in preparing studenss for sicoess-
Rl business, medical, and rechni-
cal careers. Throogh a parimership
with Fremonr, New Haven, amd
MNewark Unified School Diserices, Career Technical Td-
ucation is grovided 1o 4,000 snadenss Ghigh school and
adubs ench ver For dhe baesr news and informaiion
abour MYROP, visie us an the web ar warwanvropuorg,

OP

Administrative Professional Conrse
Course Begins: Tuesday, Feb 19
Information Scssion: Fob 14 at 10:30 e,
MVROP Myin Center Carn pus
5019 Stevenson Bivd., Fremons
{814) 657-1865

WRWL BT TO DGO

Tri-City Voice Newspaper
February 12, 2013
Page 19



-

Consent Calendar




Minutes




Regular Meeting of the Governing Council
Mission Valley Regional Occupational Center/ Program
Thursday, January 17, 2013

Member Sweeney called the meeting to order at 4:20 pm.
Present:

Larry Sweeney, Clerk

Nancy Thomas, NUSD Alternate Board Member
Approval of Agenda:
Member Thomas made a motion to approve all items on the January agenda, including delaying
the Election of Officers to occur later in the agenda. Member Sweeney made a second to approve
the motion. Members voted 2-0 to approve all items on the January agenda, including delaying the

Llection of Officers to occur later in the agenda.

Communication:

a. Items from Staff:
MVROP Changes on the Center Campus
Superintendent Murchison shared that several changes were in the process of being
implemented on the MVROP Center Campus for the 2013-2014 school year.
MVROP Director of Educational Services, Margie Trujillo, will present more
information to the Board during Oral Communication.

Member Dino arrived at 4:24 p.m.

b. Oral Communication:
A presentation was given by MVROP Director of Educational Services, Margie
Trujillo, showcasing the program plans which will become effective as of the 2013-
2014 school year. Plans detailed the new program changes on the MVROP campus
as well as the home school campuses.

c. Items from the Board:
Member Dino requested to have Superintendent Murchison present to the NHUSD
Board of Education. MVROP PR Administrator, Allison Aldinger, shared that a
few potential dates were being reviewed by the Superintendent’s office at NHUSD.

d. Public Comment:
None
Board of Education #1 Election of Officers

Member Sweeney made a motion to elect Jonas Dino, New Haven Unified School District, to the
office of President of the MVROP Governing Council. Member Thomas made a second to the
motion. Members voted 3-0 to elect Jonas Dino as President of the MVROP Governing Council.

MVROP Governing Council
January 17, 2013 Meeting Minutes



Member Dino will serve in that office for the remainder of the school year through December of
2013.

Member Thomas made a motion to elect Larry Sweeney, Fremont Unified School District, to the
office of Vice President of the MVROP Governing Council. Member Dino made a second to the
motion. Members voted 3-0 to elect Larry Sweeney to the office of Vice President of the MVROP
Governing Council. Member Sweeney will serve in that office for the remainder of the school
year through December of 2013,

Member Sweeney made a motion to elect Nancy Thomas, Newark Unified School District, to
serve as Clerk of the MVROP Governing Council. Member Dino made a second to the motion.
Members voted 3-0 to elect Nancy Thomas as Clerk of the MVROP Governing Council. Member
Thomas will serve in that office for the remainder of the school year through December of 2013.

Newly elected MVROP Board President, Jonas Dino, ran the remainder of the Governing Council
meeting.

Consent Calendar:

Member Thomas made a motion to approve all items in the Consent Calendar. Member Sweeney
made a second to approve the motion. Members voted 3-0 to approve all items in the Consent
Calendar.

Business and Finance #1 Review Budget Modification Plan
Superintendent Murchison and Marie dela Cruz, MVROP Business Services Director, reviewed
Business and Finance Item #1 and answered subsequent Board inquiries regarding Governor

Brown’s Budget.

This item is information only.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:42 pm.

Jonas Dino, President

Larry Sweeney, Vice President

Nancy Thomas, Clerk

MVROP Goveming Council
Fanuary 17, 2013 Meeting Minutes

10



Business and Finance

11



MISSION VALLEY ROP

PURCHASE ORDER REPORT
PURCHASE ORDER'S OVER $5,600
BOARD MEETING - FEBRUARY 21, 2013
PO PERIOD: JANUARY 11, 2013-FEBRUARY 11,2013
AGENDA ITEM - B&F #1

PO
NUMBER VENDOR NAME & ACCOUNT CODE DESCRIPTION
133993 Hulbert Lumber and Supply Materials & Supplies

81-0635-0-6706-8501-6211-660-6440 Building 6 Canopy Project

12

AMOUNT
$85,000



Mission Valley ROP
Warrants $5,000 and above
Fiscal Year 12-13

B&F #2

February 21, 2013

PO

Date Warrant# Vendor Purpose Amount number
1/15/13] 50203822 |PG&E Electricity $ 7,293.84

1/22/13| TF130371 |FUSD December busing $ 8,967.42

1/23/13] TF130380 |FUSD November busing $ 981288

1/23/13] 50229608 |New Haven USD Contracted Payroll $ 7.220.61 | 131879
1/23/13] 50229626 | School Speciaity Inc Board room tables $ 12,198.25 | 132297
1/25/13] 50229824 INew Haven USD Contracted Payroll $ 7,263.74 | 131879
2/12/131 TE130432 |[FUSD January busing § 10,845.45

2/12/13| 50530181 {LCA Architects Architect for Building 6 Canopy Project $ 9,303.00 | 133494
2/12/13| 50230293 |PG&E Electricity 8 19,221.42

13




RTINS

Curriculum & Instruction

14



MISSION VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL CENTER/PROGRAM
x__ Information

BOARD OF EDUCATION
X Action
AGENDA ITEM
Presentation
C&I#1

Date of Board Meeting: January 17,2013

TITLE: Mission Valley ROP/ Nursing Assistant and HOSA
HOSA Spring Leadership Conference, Sacramento, CA
March 20-24, 2013

Background:

Students who have joined HOSA (Health Occupations Student Association), are invited to pursue the
Professional Development Program (employability skills) and compete at the HOSA Spring Leadership
Conference. Students from other HOSA chapters throughout the region will be in attendance at this conference.
While at the competition, students will be required to compete against other HOSA chapters. This year the
competition will be held on March 20- 24, 2013 at the Hyatt Regency located in Sacramento, CA.

Current Status:

One student from Newark Memorial High, one student from James Logan High, one student total from
American High, six students total from Kennedy High, one student from Irvington High, and one (student from
Mission San Jose High (10 students in total) will attend this conference. Students will be chaperoned by one
certificated staff member and two chaperones. Students will depart on Wednesday, March 20, 2013 at noon and
will stay at the Hyatt Regency in Sacramento, CA and will retumn by 6:00 p.m. on Sunday, March 24, 2013,
Parents are responsible for transporting their own student to and from the event. The class instructor will
transport any students who cannot find a ride. The fieldtrip driver has an approved Declaration of Insurance
Form on file at the school site. Students will miss three (3) instructional days for this trip and are responsible for
any missed assignments. There will be no swimming during this trip.

Recommendation:

Approve the trip.

James Briano, 657-1865 x 15137 MVROP Instruction Pete Murchison
Name/Phone # of Department Division Superintendent
Staff Contact Person

15



End of Consent

16




Business and Finance

17




Business and Finance #1

o

18




MISSION VALLEY ROP __X__Information
BOARD OF EDUCATION Action
Presentation
AGENDA ITEM
BUSINESS & FINANCE #1

Date of Board Meeting:  February 21, 2013

TITLE: Review Budget Modification Plan

Background:

The budget act in February 2009 included two budget years (2008-09 and 2009-10). MVROP
received a 15.4% mudyear cut to 2008-09 revenues and an additional 4.5% cut to 2009-10
revenues. The cost of living adjustiment was not funded in either year (a loss of 5.66% for 2008-09
and another 4.25% for 2009-10), and due to declining enrollment statewide, ROCPs had a negative
adjustment of .63% in 2008-09. In addition to these tremendous cuts, ROCPs became part of the
{lexibility provisions in categorical program funding effective 2008-09 through 2014-15,

Superintendent’s Council and MVROP Budget Committee have been working with Board, staff,

and community members to identity potential budget modifications to address the loss in funding
from the State of California. The State budget situation is continually changing due to increasing
state budget deficits and uncertain tax receipts.

On November 6, 2012, the voters passed the Governor’s tax measure, Proposition 30, and there

will be no midyear cuts. More details will be provided in the coming months to implement the
provisions of Proposition 30.

Current Status:

The Governor proposed to restructure and simplify the State funding formula with the Local
Control Funding Formula (LCFF). Statutory language and details on the implementation plan are
stiil pending.

Recommendation:
None. Presented to Governing Board for information only.

Marie dela Cruz, 657-18635 x15145 ROP Center Business Services Pete Murchison

Staff/Contact Person Location Division Superintendent

19



Board of Education

20




Board of Education #1

21




X Information
X Action
X Presentation

MISSION VALLEY REGIONAL PROGRAM
BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM
Board of Education #1

Date of Board Meeting: February 21, 2013

TITLE: Review and Approve Mission Valley ROP WASC Mid-Term
Report 2013

Background:

Once every six years the state of California requires high schools to go through Western
Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC) Accreditation. In 2010 a complete self-study was
conducted and Mission Valley ROP received a six-year accreditation with a mid-term visit to be
conducted in 2013. In preparation for this visit, MVROP staff reviewed the recommendations
of the WASC Visiting Committee and updated the action plan.

Current Status:

The final report includes the updated action plan along with an updated community/student
profile, significant developments over the past three years, and ongoing school improvements.
On April 23, 2013, the WASC Visitation Accreditation Visiting Committee will observe our
classrooms and talk to teachers, students, and key stakeholders.

Recommendation:

Review Mission Valley ROP WASC Mid-Term Report.

Margie Trujillo Instructional Services Pete Murchison
Staff Contact Division Superintendent, Mission Valley ROP

22



Mission Valley

Regional Occupational Center/Program

C MID-TERM REPORT

April 23, 2013

23



Midterm Progress Report

Section I Introduction and Basic Student/Community Profile Data......................... 3
Section II: Significant Developments. ... 11
Section [I: Ongoing School Improvement.............oooiiii i 12
Section IV: School-wide Action Plan Progress. ..o e, 13
Section V: School-wide Action Plan Refinements..............ciiiiia., 17
Program of Work 2010-2012..............c.l, e e 19
Program of Work 2012-201 3. . e 34
Appendix.............. e, 43
2

24



Midterm Progress Report

“Basic Student/Community Profite Data

Mission Valley Regional Occupaticnal Program (MVROP) provides career technical education training
to students m three cities within Alameda County- Fremont, Newark, and Union City through a joint
powers agreement. The total population for the Tri-Cities area is 388,765, The population and ethnicity
for each of the three cities is listed below:

Tri-Cities Demographics

Union City

Fremeont Newark (New Haven) Total ‘
Population 245,787 63% | 57,567 15% | 85,411 22% | 388,763 100%
Ethnicity
Armerican Indian and
Alaska Native 976 0.4% 2791 0.5% 329 0.4% 1,584 0.4%
Asian 108,332 44% 1 11,5711 20.1% | 35,363 | 41.4% 155,266 46%
Black or African
American 7,103 2.8% 2,002 3.5% 4,402 5.2% 13,507 3.5%
Hispanic or Latino 31,698 12.9% 1 14,994 20% 1 15,895 18.6% 62,587 16%
Native Hawalian and
other Pacific Islander 1,169 0.4% 621 1% 892 1% 2,682 0.7%
White 70,320 20% | 17,566 30.5% | 16,640 19.5% 104,526 27%
Other race 13,605 5.5% 77351 13.4% 7,253 8.5% 28,593 7.3% |
Two or more races 12,584 3% 2,799 4.9% 4,637 5.4% 20,020 5.1%

*Source: 2010 ACS Estimates hitp.www.bayareacensus ca.gov/cities/Fremont.htm

3

25



Midterm Progress Report
The data indicates that Asians followed by White and Hispanic make up the majority of the population
in Fremont and Union City while Whites followed by Hispanic and Asian make up the majority of the
population in Newark. This information differs from our student population. Even though there is
lower enrollment in both high school and adult classes, there has not been a significant change in the
ethnicity of our students since 2010. Our greatest population of high school students continues to be
Hispanic followed by Asian and White. Our adult population also consists of a majority of Hispanic
students followed by White and Asian.

2011-12 All Student Ethnicity by Gender

_ High High
2011-12 Male Female Adult Aduit
Schoeol Schoaol

Alaskan/American

. 21 14 35 19 0 0%
Indian
Asian 539 397 056 25% 13 18%
Black 7 125 262 T% 3 4%
Filipino 225 132 357 9% 10 12%
Hispanic 624 476 1100 28% 24 30%
Pacific Islander 31 54 85 2% 3 4%,
Unspecified/Other 137 79 216 6% 7 9%
White 519 352 871 22% 19 23%
TOTAL 2253 1629 3882 100% 31 100%

Source: ASAP Reportd.2a

26



Midterm Progress Report
Employment Trends

Job growth in Alameda County and the Tri-Cities area as reported from EDD Labor Market Information
has not signiticantly changed since our last WASC visit in 2010. Projections continue to show a greater
increase in Marketing Sales and Service and Hospitality, Tourism, and Recreation industry sectors.

2010-2028 Occupations With the Most Job Openings
Oakland-Frement-Hayward Metropelitan Division
(Alameda and Contra Costa Counties

Tetal Job

Occupational Title QOpenings MVROP Related Industry Sector
Carpenters 3,100 Building Trades & Construction
Construction Laborers 2,520 Building Trades & Construction
Teacher Assistants 3,930 Education, Child Dev. & Family Service
Secondary School Teachers, Except Special and Career/Technical Fducation 3,670 Education, Child Dev. & Family Service
Elementary School Teachers, Except Special Education 3,620 Education, Child Dev. & Family Service
Childcare Workers 3,200 Education, Child Dev. & Family Service
Preschool Teachers, Except Special Education 2,350 Education, Child Dev. & Family Service
General and Operations Managers 3,760 Finance & Business
Office Clerks, General 5,760 Fmance & Business
First-Line Supervisorg of Office and Administrative Support Workers 4,860 Finance & Business
Bookkeeping, Accounting, and Audifing Clerks 3,340 Finance & Business
Executive Secretaries and Executive Administrafive Assistants 3310 Finance & Business
Accountanis and Auditors 3,150 Finance & Business
Secretaries and Administrative Assistants, Except Legal, Medical, and
Executive 3,140 Finance & Busmess
Management Analysts 2,240 Finance & Business
First-Line Supervisors of Food Preparation and Serving Workers 2,240 Finance & Business
Tellers 2,240 Finance & Business
Registered Nurses 6,160 Health Science & Medical Technology
Personal Care Aides 3,850 Health Science & Medical Technology
Nursing Aides, Orderlies, and Attendants 2,470 Health Science & Medical Technology
Licensed Practical and Licensed Vocationa! Nurses 2,190 Health Science & Medical Technology
Waiters and Waitresses 9,450 Hospitality, Tourism & Recreation
Combined Food Preparation and Serving Workers, Including Fast Food 8,330 Hospitality, Tourism & Recreation
Counter Attendants, Cafeteria, Food Concession, and Cotfee Shop 3,590 Hospitality, Tourism & Recreation
Dishwashers 3,330 Hospitality, Tourismz & Recreation
Food Preparation Workers 3010 Hospitality, Tourism & Recreation
Cooks, Restaurant 2,760 Hospitality, Tourism & Recreation
Maids and Housekeeping Cleaners 2,640 Hospitality, Tourism & Recreation
Hosts and Hostesses, Restaurant, Lounge, and Coffee Shop 2,350 Hospitality, Tourism & Recreation
Cooks, Fast Food 2,240 Hospitality, Tourism & Recreation
Sofiware Devetlopers, Applications 3,130 information Technology
Computer Support Specialists 2,560 Information Technology
Computer Systems Anaiysts 2,260 Information Technology
Cashiers ' 13,919 Marketing Sales & Service
Retail Salespersons 12,560 Marketing Sales & Service
Customer Service Representatives 6,400 Marketing Sales & Service
First-Line Supervisors of Retail Sales Workers 3,190 Marketing Sales & Service
Sales Representatives, Wholesale and Manufacturing, Except Technical and
Scientific Products 2,740 Marketing Sales & Service
Packers and Packagers, Hand 2,330 Marketing Sales & Service
Market Research Analysts and Marketing Specialists 2,160 Marketing Sales & Service
Shipping, Receiving, and Traffic Clerks 2,100 Marketing Sales & Service
Security Guards 2,800 Public Service
Laborers and Freight, Stock, and Material Movers, Hand 6,540 Transportation
Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers 2,750 Transportation
Light Truck or Delivery Services Drivers 2,510 Transportation

Source: EDD Labor Market Information Division 9/28/12

27



Midterm Progress Report
Student Indicators

The main campus 1s located on the corner of Stevenson and Blacow with 22 classrooms available for
high school and adult programs. MVROP offered 162 sections at 9 sites for the 2009-10 school year.
These included the main campus as well as American High School, Irvington High School, James Logan
High School, Kernedy High School, Mission San Jose High School, Newark Memorial High School,
Robertson High School and Washington High School.

Since 2010, enrollment in high school programs has decreased by approximately 8 percent for a total of
121 sections offered at 9 sites for the 2012-13 school year. Due to the severe budget cuts education has
taced over the past few years, single classes with low enrollments were eliminated in an effort to
develop and support career pathways with greater student interest. There was also a 14 percent decrease
n adult enrollment, primarily in fee-based medical classes, which led to the elimination of these classes
in 2012-13. Without the possibility of offering financial aid to students, many were not able to afford
the quarterly fees of $1200-81300 and consequently dropped from the program. As the economy
contimues to improve, we are hoping to offer fee-based classes in the 2013-14 school year.

Although labor market projections continue to show a greater increase in Marketing Sales and Service,
student enrollment in this area is only 7 percent. The demand for these courses decreased over the years
as new courses in Hospitality, Tourism, and Recreation industry sectors were introduced. We continue
to have high enrollment in the Health Science and Medical Technology industry sector as students
prepare for careers to aid our aging population of baby boemers. Qur highest student enrollment (31
percent) is in the Arts, Media, and Entertainment industry sector. In a student survey conducted last
spring, over 50 percent of the students reported that access to technology was what they liked best about
their ROP class.

The overall program selection pattern in the 2011-2012 school year for high school and adult students by
industry sector is listed below:

Industry Sector ngiluicthml Percent Adult Count Percent

Arts, Media, and Entertainment 1434 31% 47 - 33%
Building Trades & Construction 71 2% 28 19%
Education, Child Development, and o
Family Services 29 1%
Finance & Business 240 6%
Health Science & Medical Technology 754 16% 56 39%
Hospitality, Tourism, & Recreation 803 17%
Information Technology 381 8%
Marketing, Sales, & Service 333 7%
Public Services 160 3%
Transportation 421 9% 13 9%

Total 4626 100% 144 100%
Source: ASAP Report 1.22¢

6

28



Public Services e

L ;

information Technology |

Health Science & Meadical Technology

Education, Child Development, and....
o

Arts, Media, and Entertainment

!

Midterm Progress Report

@ Aduit Count

% High

0 200 400 60C 8C0 1000120014001600

Data on High Scheol Performance

The interim statewide Academic Performance Index (API) performance target for all schools is 800. All
three of our partnering school districts continue to exceed the statewide performance target as they move
toward that goal. Scores remained fairly consistent for the past three years. API scores from CDE
Dataquest for each of the three districts is listed below:

Average API
School District 2009-10 2010-11 2011-2012
Fremont USD (FUSD) 868 877 885
New Haven USD (NHUSD) 772 736 775
Newark USD (NUSD) 747 763 761
State Overall Average 714 729 741

Source: CDE Dataguest

Staff Composition and Qualifications

Our current MVROP staff is composed of 30 certificated teachers of which 21 are full-time and 9
are part-time employees. Additionally, the instructional staff includes 5 teachers employed by
various district offices. All MVROP and MVROP district-funded teachers possess a designated
subjects career technical education credential in the appropriate industry sector. Career technical
instructors have a varied number of years of educational training in addition to industry work
experience in the field in which they teach. Imstructors complete a Level 1 and Level 2
credentialing program for the state through a Local Education Agency (LEA).

MVROP employs 9 full-time and 3 part-time classified staff members that support administration
and instructors in such roles as: office record keeping, student referrals and services, campus
supervision, technology support and repair, registration, projects, personnel, and accounting. The
dedication of these employees is critical to the function of our organization.

Additionally, MVROP’s management staff includes three classified and four certificated
administrators. Qualifications for these positions have been determined and approved by the
Governing Council. There are a total of 49 MVROP stafl members; 14 hold a bachelor’s degree,

9 hold a master’s degree and 1 holds a doctorate degree. Overall the organization employs 29
males (59%) and 20 females (41%).

29



Midterm Progress Report
Finances
The funding methodology for ROPs was changed pursuant to SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of
2009), enacted in February 2009, as amended by ABX4 2. ROP funds are unrestricted and
categorized under Tier III flexibility provisions for fiscal years 2008-09 through 2014-15. Funding
for ROP’s is calculated by determining the amount received in 2007-08 as a percentage of the
statewide total and then multiplying that percentage by the amount appropriated for the program.
Based on this methodology, Mission Valley ROP receives about 1.54% of the statewide
appropriation.

The governor’s budget proposal aims to transform the way the state distributes money to schools
under his Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF). Local educators would be freed to decide how
best to spend the money they get from the state to design programs that meet the specific needs of
their communities. Mission Valley ROP continues to build a solid rapport with each of our three
school districts. They recognize the value and quality of ROP courses for students in our
community and continue to pass through full funding each year.

ADA by District

School District 2009-10 Yo 2010-11 Y 2011-12 Yo
FUSD

High School ADA 1042.85 907.10 759.84

CalWorks ADA 0.49 0.00 0.00

Reg. Adult ADA 60.91 19.8] 20.04
Total ADA 1104.25 70% 026.91 70% 779.88 65%
Newark

High School ADA 156.73 178.29 148.64

CalWorks ADA 0.21 0.00 0.60

Reg. Adult ADA 12.53 6.45 3.76
Total ADA 169.47 11% 124.74 0% 152,40 13%
New Haven

High School ADA 302.22 259,17 266.18

CalWorks ADA 0.00 0.10 0

Reg. Adult ADA 8.36 3.52 3.24
Total ADA 310,78 20% 264.79 20% 26942 228
TOTAL ADA 1584.50 100% 1316.44 100% 1261.76 160%
Total Revenue $6,530,463 $6,412,613 $6,453,798

(Fremoent Unified, Newark Unified, New Haven Unified School District Reports)

30




Midterm Progress Report
School-wide Student Goals

Mission Statement

The 2010 WASC visiting committee identified the MVROP mission statement as an opportunity for
growth. A committee was formed comprised of teachers and administration to review the current
mission statement and determine how to best reflect the school’s direction for the future. As a result of
this review, a new mission statement was drafted that encapsulated the ideology, the practice, and the
implementation of career technical education. The draft statement was presented to administration and
staff and was unanimously approved. Our new mission statement is as follows:

Mission Valley ROP provides relevant career technical education by preparing students for
employment and college through industry standard tools, training, and experience.

ESLRs

Since 2003 ESLRs have been integrated into all course outlines as required by the California
Department of Education. ESLRs have been included in all public relations materials as well as the
MVROP web site. Posters were created and given to all instructors to display in their classrooms and
discuss with their students. Posters are also displayed in Career Centers in each of our districts.

Mission Valley ROP ESLRs

“Expected Schoolwide Learning Resulls”

Upon successful completion of MVROP courses/programs, each student will demonstrate:

1. Workplace Basic Skills and Behaviors
Apply skills learned in class
Analyze information and make decisions
Communicate verbally and in writing
Work independently and as a team member in a diverse workplace
Work reliably, responsibly, and ethically

2. Career Technical Skiils

Demonstrate occupational competencies

Use appropriate technology

Understand and practice occupational safety standards
Demonstrate an awareness of how a business or industry functions

3. Job Employment Skills

Develop a plan to achieve career goals
Use effective search strategies
Demonstrate an awareness of the importance of lifelong learning

Instructors are encouraged to develop new lesson plans focused on Employability Skills, Portfolio
Development, Work Ethics, Team Building, and Problem Solving topics. ESLRs are presented as
part of the New Teacher Training workshop and are part of every Advisory Committee meeting.

Leadership Team members fo include: cluster leaders, management and support staff have
determined that the ESLRs are still valid, relevant, and appropriate as determinants of student
learning at Mission Valley ROP based upon discussions with advisory committee members and
mternship site mentor evaluations and feedback.

31



Midterm Progress Report

Summary of Instructional & Support Programs

MVROP provides quality career preparation for high school and adult students in the Tri-Cities area.
Classroom instruction goals are to prepare all participants for employment, career advancement, and
postsecondary training.

Over 100 sections in Arts, Media, and Entertainment, Building Trades and Construction;
Bducation, Child Development, and Family Services; Finance and Business; Health Science and
Medical Technology; Hospitality, Tourism, and Recreation; Information Technology;
Marketing, Sales and Service; Public Services; and Transportation offered at nine sites.

Fremont Unified has approved math credit for high school students in Construction Technology
and Marketing | & 2.

University of California credit for 16 courses.

Articulation agreements for 20 courses at three community colleges.

Direct Support Professional Training referrals for providers of Developmental Disabled needs
testing and certification.

Student organizations include HOSA, DECA, and SkillsUSA.

California Partnership Academies include: SHAPE (Science, Health, Athletics, and Physical
Education), NMAA (New Media Arts Academy), ITA (Information Technology Academy),
Green Ventures Academy, Building Green/Building Smart Academy.

Foliow-Up Surveys

Telephone surveys are conducted every January to receive feedback from students that were enrolled in
ROP programs the previous year. Respondents are asked six questions concerning their employment
status and continued education training. Responses are entered into the ASAP computer database
system in order to create methods of retrieving important data for program decisions. The CDE 101-E2
report is completed and submitted by March 15 each year. Students are contacted for the follow-up
survey and placement is an unduplicated count of students employed in a related or unrelated field, in
postsecondary education in a related or unrelated occupation or in military service as of December 31
of the year following completion of a course.

Follow-Up Surveys

High School Enrollment 2009-10 2010-11 201112
Active Duty in the Military 3 13 TBA -3/2013
Further Education or Training (Related) 73 55 TBA -3/2013
Further Edugation er Training (Unrelated) ] 139 159 TBA - 3/2013
Employed in a Related Fieid i0 6 TBA - 32013
Employed in a Non-Related Field 11 34 TBA - 3/2013
Cther 39 108 TBA —3/2013
Total Responses 275 375 0
Adult Enroliment

Active Duty in the Military o] 0 TBA - 372013
Further Education or Training (Related) 14 ] TBA - 32013
Further Education or Training (Unrelated) 15 0 TBA - 3/2013
Employed in a Related Field g 0 TBA - 372013
Employed in 2 Non-Related Field G 1 TBA - 3/2013
Other 34 0 TBA — 32013
Total Responses g1 1 4}

CDE 101-E2 Reports

10

32



Midterm Progress Report

Administrative Changes

In July 2011, MVROP underwent a change in leadership with the retirement of Superintendent Charles
Brown. Leadership Associates conducted a superintendent search in partnership with the MVROP
Governing Council who in turn hired current Superintendent Pete Murchison. The following year,
MVROP hired both a new Director of Educational Services and Coordinator to fill vacancies in the
instructional team at the start of the 2012-13 school year. As a result of the change in leadership,
MVROP has tailored our focus to strengthening arcas of weakness that were noted in the last WASC
report and feedback gained from a staff survey.

Proposition 1D Projects/Career Technical Education Facilities Program

As a result of the November 2006 California initiative, voters passed Proposition 1D establishing funds
for a number of school facilities programs including career technical education. In October 2007,
Mission Valley ROP was awarded a Career Technical Education Facilities Program (CTEFP) Grant to
modernize and replace six (6) buildings for the Auto Tech/Auto Body and Fire Science Programs
(Buildings #2, 2B, 3, 5, 9A and 9C). Total amount approved was $1,830,000 based on a “50/50”
funding match program. Construction began in February 2010 and was completed in April 2012.

In March 2008, Mission Valley ROP was awarded a CTEFP Grant to replace the Fashion
Merchandising/Interior Design building (Building #4). Total amount approved was $1,395,000 based

on a “30/50” funding match program. Construction began in March 2011 and was completed in October
2011.

Utilizing the Campus

MVROP offered members of our JPA access to our Board Room and classrooms to conduct meetings
and to create greater visibility of our programs to our neighboring districts. As economic times become
more challenging, we look for every opportunity to leverage resources among our stakeholders and
create a positive working relationship throughout the community.

In addition, we have solidified our relationship with our Tri-Cities Chambers of Commerce by
encouraging popular community events to take place on our main-center campus, thus creating a fruitful
environment where MVROP students and programs can be promoted.

1

33



Midterm Progress Report

New Website

During the summer of 2012, administrative staff and our web maestra collaborated to roll out a new web
site for MVROP. This new design and updated layout created new opportunities to communicate with
stakeholders through various channels of outreach. The new MVROP website enables the existing
teacher websites to function cohesively with up-to-date program information using multiple approaches
to interactive media ranging from student-created videos to calendars equipped with mobile notification
capabilities.

Action Plan/Program of Work

The original school-wide action plan was guided by four action teams: Organization for Student
Learning; Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment; Support for Student Personal and Academic
Growth; and Resource Management and Development. Since the last WASC visit, the Leadership Team
consisting of cluster leaders from each industry sector, classified staff members, and administrators
continue to mmeet on a regular basis to monitor action-plan progress and suggest revisions. Cluster
leaders then report progress to staff members within their cluster. Additionally, progress on the action
plan is also an agenda item for staff meetings.

As additional priorities developed, new goals and objectives were incorporated, and the original action
plan became our program of work through the 2011-12 school year. Under the new leadership, existing
school-wide goals were reevaluated by administration. We conducted a survey of all staff in June 2012
to get feedback and perspective in an effort to create goals for future school years. A new program of
work was developed based on the results of the survey. New goals and objectives were established and
approved by all staff that include supporting students in rigorous and relevant course work to achieve
personal and academic growth in their attainment of future goals; faculty and staff will be held to aspire
to the highest professional standards in career technical education; provide a supportive, trusting,
respectiul, nurturing learning environment that is equitable for all students; be a leader in developing
and implementing career pathways,; and provide continuous visibility and understanding to the
community about career technical education to further benefit student learning.

This progress report was initially developed by members of the administrative team. It was then
disseminated to stakeholders for input and suggested revisions. The administrative team incorporated
suggested revisions to this report and presented them to the ROP Governing Board.

12

34



Midterm Progress Report

Progress on Goal #1 — Improve and maintain effective professional development for all staff.
Mission Valley ROP has provided a variety of staff development opportunities for both certificated and
classified staff as recommended by the WASC visiting commitice.

Keenan Safe Schools Training

Since the last WASC visit, all staff has been required to complete a variety of online training courses
through Keenan Safe Schools. These trainings include: Sexual Harassment, Incident Command
Systems, Family Reunification, Copyright Infringement, Homeless Students, Disruptive Student
Behavior, and Student Drug and Alcohol Abuse. Many staff members have created lesson plans based
on the material from these courses to educate and empower students.

SB 1292 - Specially Designed Academic Instruction in English Training {(SDAIE)

Twenty-six stalf members completed English Language Development (ELD) and Specially Designed
Academic Instruction in English Training (SDAIE) training offered through California State University-
Stanislaus in the fall of 2007. In addition, I3staff members completed the same 45-hour training
through University of California — Riverside in the fall of 2011. Three new staff members will enroll in
and complete the program prior to June 2013.

40 Assets

A workshop on 40 Developmental Assets for Adolescents by Search Institute was conducted during staff
development in August 2011. In an effort to convey the importance of building assets, a weekly email
was sent to all staff members with an “asset building tip” as a way to better connect with students, Staff
members were asked to share how they were building assets in their classes and a variety of tips were
shared with the entire staff. Additionally, a 40 Asset poster was created by students that highlighted 18
of the 40 assets that teachers were predominantly using to promote a more nurturing learning
environment.

Builying/Cyber Bullying

A Bullying/Cyber Bullying workshop was also conducted during staff development in August 2011 by
Adrienne DeWolfe from Alameda County Office of Education (ACOE). Mission Valley ROP recognized the
need to foster safe working and educational environments for both students and staff. A committee of
certificated and classified staff members was formed to research and create guidelines to prevent
bullying and cyber bullying and these guidelines have been incorporated into our policies and
procedures for both high school and adult students.

Additional training and professional opportunities for both certificated and classified staff members
include but are not limited to: Educating for Carecrs Conference, CASRO Conference, CAROCP
Conference, School Services Workshops, Alameda County Office of Education (ACOE) Workshops,
Council on Occupational Education Conference, and Santa Clara County CTE Conference.

13

35



Midterm Progress Report
Progress on Goal #2 — Provide awareness and visibility of ROP programs among all stakeholders
through effective communication.

Website Training

In August 2011, staff development training was provided for all teaching staff by MVROP
administration and instructors with the assistance of district IT personnel. The purpose of this training
was to empower instructors in creating individual teacher websites to effectively communicate with
students, parents, and MVROP stakeholders. Additional support training was conducted throughout the
school year.

Business & Industry Partners

Mission Valley ROP utilizes our marque on the corner of Stevenson and Blacow for announcements,
recognition of student achievements, and to promote industry pariner contributions. In 2011, guidelines
were established for nominating, selecting and recognizing business partners who have distinguished
themselves above all others in the ways they have contributed to MVROP. Recognition goes to a
business partner who has donated cash, equipment and/or training services that is documented and
verifiable as listed below:

$25,000 or more Platinum Partper

$10,000 or more Gold Partner

$5,000 or more Silver Partner

$1,000 or more Bronze Partner, or a partner provides 10 internships or more within one site and
active participation with a program.

Booe

In 2012, our first business parmer, PetersenDean Roofing and Solar Systems, Inc., was presented the
Mission Valley ROP Platinum Educational Business Partner Award. PetersenDean Roofing and Solar
Systems, Inc. has partnered with Mission Valley ROP resulting in the design of a one-of-a-kind program
curriculum incorporating solar photovoltaic systems training into the Construction Technology program.

A database consisting of over 300 business and industry advisors was created and posted on the staff
page of our website. Staff members are able to sort through the database and identify advisors by
teacher contacts or by industry sector. Through the use of upgrades to technology, staff members and
students are now able to communicate more effectively with advisory members through the use of blogs.
All teacher computers also have Skype capabilities as a way to improve communication between
advisory or cluster members who are unable to attend meeting in person.

Increasing Community Presence

As aresult of our enhanced relationship with the Tri-Cities Chambers of Commerce, we partnered on a
joint event where the sole focus was to promote MVROP programs and build onto our existing business
and industry advisory committees. MVROP created an Educational Business Partner Promotion video
to showcase building career pathway partnerships and the importance of their participation within the
process. Nearly 40 new members were recruited and have remained active partners in our advisory
committees across all industry sectors. Our programs have also received increased support through
donations and equipment due to these new relationships.

During the 2011-12 school year, MVROP accomplished its long-term goal of promoting its programs on
every high school campus in the Tri-City area. MVROP administrators and teaching staff collaborated
to implement a master promotional event calendar, which included career fairs and program publicity
tables at the various school sites. In addition, we made a concerted effort to visit each of the middle

I4

36



Midterm Progress Report
schools in our JPA districts to ensure the success and development of career pathways. Finally,
numerous MVROP staff members connected with students and parents during the home school sites’
community events.

MVROP hosted California State Senate Majority Leader Ellen Corbett’s Select Committee on Green
Jobs, Solar, Wind, and Clean Technology’s information hearing for electric vehicle deployment and
infrastructure. This was an opportunity to involve ourselves in conversations with key business and
industry executives from California and throughout the nation regarding the future of electric vehicles
and the need for building infrastructures such as charging stations and responding to public demand as
its popularity increases. This hearing also resulted in several new business and industry advisory
contacts to help implement our new Auto Technology pathway.

During summer 2013 MVROP will host a week-long Technology Camp for middle school students. For
the past three years, this program has achieved great success on the Ohlone College campus. The move
to MVROP will allow us to showcase our facilities and instructors, and make important early
connections with the students we serve.

Service Learning

Students attending ROP classes on high school campuses participate in service learning projects as part
of their graduation requirement. In the fall of 2011, MVROP initiated service learning opportunities for
students at the main campus, so all students could benefit from participating in a variety of worthwhile
causes. One of the projects included a campus-wide food drive by HOSA students in the Nursing
Assistant and Anatomy and Physiology classes. Students collected 1225 Ibs. of food, which was
equivalent to 1021 meals donated to the League of Volunteers (LOV). This was the largest donation
that LOV had ever received from one organization. In addition, SkillsUSA students in our Forensic
Science class conducted an e-cycling event that kept 3,190 Ibs. of e-waste from our local landfills.
These students also conducted a waste audit and determined that food scraps was our greatest waste.
Their instructor applied for and received a grant to construct a compost bin and the compost will be used
in the garden of our Green Ventures academy culinary program located next door at Kennedy High
School.

Student and Staff Surveys

A pilot survey was conducted in May 2012 for all senior high school students attending classes at the
ROP Center. The primary reason for the survey was to obtain feedback from students regarding
attainment of the ESLRs. Additionally, MVROP asked students for thetr contact information and to
volunteer to be part of an alumni group to receive information from MVROP pertaining to job
opportunities and volunteering to be guest speakers for their former instructors.

15

37



Midterm Progress Report
Progress on Goal #3 — Be a leader in developing and implementing career pathways.

UC “a-g” Courses/Articulation Agreements

Mission Valley ROP continues to integrate academic content standards into our CTE curriculum by
submilting new courses to the University of California for “a-g” approval. Since our last WASC visit,
MVROP has received approval for new courses in the following arcas:

Interdisciplinary Forensic Science “d” Laboratory Science
Computer Graphic Design “f" Visual and Performing Arts
Digital Imaging 2 “f” Visual and Performing Arts
Digital Photography 2 “f" Visual and Performing Arts
Introduction to Biotechnology “g” Elective

Sports Therapy “g” Elective

Certificated and administrative staff members also participated in the University of California
Curriculum Institute and successfully submitted the following courses:

Applied Medical English “b” English
Biological Connections to Energy & Environment ““d” Laboratory Science
Algebra II/Trigonometry in Construction “¢” Mathematics

Additionally, MVROP continues to renew articulation agreements for existing courses with our local
community colleges, Ohlone, Mission, and Chabot. We have also submitted new applications and
received approval for the following courses:

Introduction to Biotechnology Ohlone College
Business Ownership Chabot College
Merchandising and Marketing Chabot College

Each year we research college catalogs to find comparable courses for articulation or UC submission as
a way to help students prepare for college-level courses.

CTE Online Training

In the fall of 2010, several certificated staff members attended a workshop at Fresno County ROP to
create standards-based lesson plans. These lesson plans were added to an online database that has a
myriad of lesson plans in different industry sectors that teachers can share throughout the state.

Program of Study

In 2011 program of study worksheets by industry sector was completed detailing appropriate high
school graduation requirements as well as college entrance requirements. Each career pathway mapped
out how career technical education courses could be integrated into a student’s schedule. This
information was shared with counselors at cach of our school districts during our annual Educator’s
Brunch as well as at the counselor’s meeting at Ohlone College.

16

38



Midterm Progress Report

Common Core

With the implementation of common core standards, career technical education will play an important
role in providing the hands-on application needed to assess student learning outcomes. Mission Valley
ROP has been very proactive in seeking out opportunities to partner with local school districts.
Members of the Instructional Team participated in Common Core workshops during Staff Development
days in August 2012 and will continue to provide training for staff throughout the year.

STEM Projects

Mission Valley ROP continues to collaborate with our partnering school districts, Ohlone Community
Coilege, LAM Research, Cargill, Chevron Energy Solutions, Genentech, and DeVry University to offer
pre-engineering curricufum through Project Lead the Way (PLTW). MVROP is preparing to offer the
capstone class of Civil Engineering and Architecture in the 2013-14 school year. PLTW courses to
include: Introduction to Design, Principles of Engineering, and Digital Electronics have been offered at
American High School for the past three years, and these courses will also be offered at Mission San
Jose High School and James Logan High School beginning in 2013-14. We continue to hold monthly
meetings with all stakeholders and leverage resources to build a rigorous engineering program. We are
also meeting with Junior High administration and presenting this pathway to 8" grade parents in an
effort to reach students at a younger age and build interest in the program.

Construction Technology Program

Mission Valley ROP has built an award-winning Construction Technology program over the last few
years, being named the "CITEA Program of the Year" in 2011 by the California Industrial Technology
Education Association. This program features education and hands on training in carpeniry, plumbing,
electricity, solar photo voltaic and solar thermal (hot water) systems. Students are prepared for entry
level employment in the construction and solar industries. Several business partners have contributed
over $170,000 in products and services to this program in the last 4 years.

In 2011-2012 school year, MVROP partnered with John F. Kennedy High School to win one of 21
"Clean Tech" grants funded by CA Department of Education and the California Energy Commission.
This competitive grant was awarded to Kennedy High School, based on the strength of their partership
with MVROP's Green Construction Technology program. The program features education and training
in renewable energy, energy efficiency and alternative energy, and integrated mathematics; courses in
sequence are Algebra 1 in Wood Shop, Geometry in Construction and Algebra 2 in Construction 2; both
Geometry in Construction and Algebra 2 in Construction 2 receive UC "¢ math admissions credit,

17

39



Midterm Progress Report
Quick-Visit Forms
Quick-visit forms were designed and implemented in 2012-13 as a way to observe and validate the
development of assets after short (10-15 minute) observations of classroom instruction. This form is
used proactively and is not part of the formal evaluation process. It provides positive feedback to staff
about creating an equitable classroom environment.

18

40



(mpdwon =) ‘ButoBu = DO ssFoId U = J] ‘PAIRIS 10N = SN«

ofjonIed (31vQs) Sumurer] ysisuyg
uawrdofaadd s ‘SUOTSSNIST(] 250D Buries|-g Aaoys o) UT UOTIONIISU] SISy
107 nonfdwon wniog oz/Tl 123197 UOISUIXT paudisa( ATyetoads-z671 9S
JO 27ed1IRD) ‘SIUDUIUSISSY O1T[QZ/01 | OPISIFATY BILIONED
UDTILIAA JO AIsIsaruy
SUABOYIRJ
wexBoid Sururen JULOqpoory e
ut papaput UOLEDYIINDY A[[E] e
uopadduton STUISSISSE JUIUISSEIZL] ENXIS o
JO S2JEDYTID)) SATIEUIIO,] TUF-TI/R wrea3o1 U0 JLIETN >, BUIUERT] SJOOYISIES LU
Pa3] N
LTOTULOD 1Y ST Adaams Jreag
TOTIETIST] 79 ISN PanumUO)
$$2138 PRONPIY JIIWSSISSL-J[OS 0Z/TI-11/8 JUEINSUO) SN ‘Tid 9 Jupurely 0107 22410 S
2TeYS
1218, Suunp pareys
$2$$2001S JUIPNIS
Surpedal sa1101s
eI pue A[noe.]
2180 S1eEsy
OF JO UOmEdID
TOTEUTPIOST)
$3985Y (1 WOJJ
S[EEUL-2 JSEIPEOI] SUOTIBAIISCO
INTUILIOD | JJels ple Anoe]
Jouoneuiog | ‘sfvarns Juapnas Z1/9-11/8 JUBITNSUO ) U1 9} Furarea] $31288Y OF
SSTO0Ud HTIISNOJISTY
JO SYOLVOIANT | INJINSSHSSY | INITHNILL SADMNOSHA ($)NOSHId *SNLLVIS SHILIALLDY

SUTEIR2[ TUSPNGS SAOJUTUT O3 tejd HIRMAo[2ASP [RU0ISsaoid 8} JO 1180 SE SUTuren) paI3]jo ST [=1s pelediin)

ERINRRIGTY)

Jeisqjeaog wﬂwgﬂﬁmu.kwmu ﬂwQOmmwm,wO.ﬂn_ QAId3) e WrUIBUL pUue ®>O‘mgam [# [BOD)

BN [00IS TTOT-010T
SIOAA JO WRIS04] HONRNSTHIWPY [RuonInnsuy JO A3|[eA WOISSIIA

1



(219dwoy =D ‘Smodug = DO ‘5521304 U = JT PAIIIS JON = SN«

10 1s1] pasoadde o3 eI
DOPPE WO UWINNSTLETY D
UOTSSTUIGNS | WOIJ WIL[AJLIIND wea ] S
WIN[ROMIIND | PISE-SpIepuels QUIEl UElS PrjwId
Tgyssa0ons Pa1EIID 7107 urf[ ‘ysaIng nuy
Surpresar ) woly joTesoxdde | Suudg 107 I BIUIONTE)
WUSPIMOWNDY pue MY | [eI'0T0T Ted Jo A3TSI0ATU () FEBIVN o, 2INMISUT WNRITLINTDY
BIWIOJIE") JO A[SI2AIULN)
STOSSI} Jo Ayn
AOT] TIO STOYED]
19130 UI0I] 30]q
HOISSTOSTP 'STOSSa]
Surdesud ‘paseq
SPIEPUEIS [2pot IAIUC)
SE PUOA3q pur 37038 UIN[IOLLINT)
311 moyBnonyy UIUQ)
SIAOE] A pazIjin 910 pasoidde
3q 013118 | (D AG pasoadde [SaIng Nuy 93]
o1 papeordn PUE pPamoITARI ENYYT ‘PIOJMEID
pue ‘paaoadde sued rossa| Ae[ a1eH -surepy
‘pamaladlsuryd | pIseq-SpIepUEls 110z 118 IR IO
UOSSI] PAIRILT) paeary | 010107 [1ed f1unon) ousaxg £31124s8 o) gururel] suruO 417
R
DSVAA uloy SSWEPY I 3
JUDUWSPI[MOUNOE pue ‘ofprliti ] STETRIN
‘wonedmnued Priw() wit(-s383[j07)
uorredonaed Sunsanbol puE sjooyag
222]THIWO Y DSV AN WOT) JO UOLEIIOSSY Suurer]
SULISIA DSYAA sasanba1 enutry Furosu WIS AN ASM2ys 90 223TUIUIO ) BUTHSIA DSV AA
221TUNTEO D)
Mooqpuey Burdng ‘Sururery
Anoey pue SUIUQ) S]OCYDS 3TeS
sndures soporrod Juapnas ut UEUII JUBINSUO)
120Uy JOR Uo suATng supaoda IFOEIEYD)
JuAqng ‘SunySy 10§ aanpaooad 10 WILIO] JEUOLIEN Suruged |
TUDUISSEIRY pue Aorjed Z107/9 uonednpy Jo 2310 Ao1RYs 9 Sutd[ng 1245/ Sutd|mg
JO SIUIPIUW 13M3] | waNMm padopy 01 0T0Z/8 L1007y epatIe[y

%2



(aepdwo)y =) BuoduQ = HEO ‘ssa1801d Uf = JT ‘PAMEIS 10N = SN)»

31U
ASoouoa |
uonEzImnn JOYAIN
argnd 10] 110z Quaunaeds(]
ISP | S]gRITBAR $ITSM. | IDCUDAON 01 ABofowyaal s
12d 31y Jo ToqUINN] IOUDEDI AT | OIO7 N8Ny | “Iaydsnoy] a11aued[ ud o) Buruel] 2MsPAA
sjuapNls
10} sanrruniioddo JOOV woy
SUTUIES] 9DTAT28 JO Aapa2eN I | ZToz 2um[ o1 | uonesnpd jo g0 Buturer ] 301A195 ATUnuIwo”)
IDCUINU PISLIIIUF | SUWOISSIs JurUmeL] | 107 290390 funory epoure]y 28y 9 1y SUTUIEY ] 2DTATDG
SYdO
SYdD UM | Q0USIU0D 131J8 ur Sunyednaed
PAATIS STUDPNIS | SIAIEI] DMUIPEIE SIaU2e3)
YSTI-TE JO I2qUInu pue 31D dOMAIN ‘spuny
PSSEIINIE ‘SUaYDE] | UIIMIAC SEULII Ul Auppedy
JOYAWN Y JATIELOE][OD drgsmauaieg
ATPATIEIOLE]0D POURJUOD BIWIOJITED) *3837[00)
Sunerado sygo jo 18 DUBPUIIIE Areniga,] SUOTY() WwoIJ 20UIUOT)
I2GUINU PaseaId] dumoopy | ur A[enuuy spunj dazg yoa] L3y 00 $I99Fe7) 10 Suneonpy

2, TOTIONIISTUO ) Ul
By /11 e1qas]y pue
P, JUWIUOATAU
pue ABraug

07 STOTINAUUOY
TearSojorg

.G, ysT[sug
rearpay parddy
sesordde asmon
“101RIL[1DE] SB

o101 papuedxs qam
SIAIISUT 24031

ur aredonaed o3
1U2Ea] JOYAIN 10]
UOTIEIAUT DIIS2M
SAEMIOO] DN

43



(syerdwo) =) “FuroBug) = N *ssoufoid UT = ] ‘PAMEIS 10N = SN«

SI0PIU0D SIOJ0N

E[S3] 01 Pl eyl | 8pajmowy] Ansnpur
BIRIPN YO U3 Pue SURI0MIIN PRUILIEYOA IO 3T 32UDISJUOD
I 308700 IpEN 10} PUa1IY 1107 ‘€300 B Py wif urf ) AT PRI0MIIN PUInY
sauared
wo] surerdord jo staured Ansnpui/ssaursng
110ddns pasearou 1234 [00DS pur sauspnis suowe
2zedpnaed CIOZ-2I0Z Sunnp UOTIEIUENUERIOD L]
oym szomaed SPEEO( UOISSNISIP 07 SIISRM IIYIBI] YSNOII
ssauisng pue pue s30[q urea J Teuenonmsu| ‘SPIBOQ TOISSNOSIP ‘s80]q
SIUIPIIS JO I2GUIMN] | JO 3SI PATOIILOIN surosu( SRYIEI] TId Tud 90 JO UOHIBZT]IIN U0 SUTUie1]

44



{(?prdwo) =) *Fwofu(y = DO ‘sseafoid Uf = d] ‘PaueIS 10N = SN«

wImay goy uo | Surdqng suniodst SULIU() STO0YIS Jeg
Smdng “Bunysdy 10} 1npado1d Uiy JURINSUOT) Furutel f
“JUDWISSEIEY pure Aorjod 71/ “UOEIRPT JO NIO ASTToYs S, Surdfng :q4A0/SmAmg
JO SIWIPHUTIoma | uanaum padopy 010107/9 A3unoy epatue]y
suagoyIeg
sy10d3y uresSoad Suturen Juloqpoory e
Werd01 ] Ueuady] ar papupul uonesIjluny AQwe] e
pue uonayduion) STUIWSSISSE JUSWSSLIEY [ENX3S e
JO $27EDTJIUIY) JATILNILIO,] U1/ UreIF01J U SMTeN S Sururei] $j00YOSIIES ULUIY
31EM30S
ANIUL 3T [243]
110JuI0 13Y8ry Asamns Jjeag
UOTIEIISII] ) 2SN PanUpIUe”) JURINSTOD
S$2LIS PAONPIY JUDUISSISSL-1]2S [OZ/T-TI/8 | “HODV Jreas 10131 LRI T4 D Surmea] 0107 2430 S
ATeyg
JFe18,, SuLImp pareys
$35$2000S JUIPNIS
Surpredal sarIols
JeIS pue Anoeg
‘131504 51285y
0F Jo Uo1EID
IONRUIPIOOT)
19SSV O WOIJ
S|LELL-D ISEIPROI] SUOTIBATISO
QINWUIOD | JJels pue Ajjnoe;
JOTWONEULIO] | ‘SAJAINS JUIPILIG 71/9-11/8 IUEIISUCT) HYD/312d 9 duuies] s19s8Y OF
SSHEH0Ud HTIISNOdSHY
dO SHYOLVOIANI | INAWSSHSSY | ONTTHNIL SHMNOSHY (S)NOSYAd *SNIVIS SHILIALLDV

te]d JUSTHIO@AS) TBUOISSay01d 3 Jo 1ied SE SUTUIBI] PaisjJo SI 1JeIS paljisse])

EIINIBEICTY

HBIs [[e J0¥ wﬁ@EmOMD>OU ﬁmﬁo_mwvwo.mm‘ JAI102]]2 Uiviiiew pue ANOIALUY [# 8O0

de3 X [00Y2S TIOT-010T
NI0AA JO Wei30.] UONESUIWPY [BUOHINLISH] JO AU A HOISSIIA

75



{(@p1dwo)) =7y ‘BurfuQ = DO ‘SsuBoIg U] = J] PRURIS 10N = SN«

s170<d21 UOTIRIISISAT
pue sarepdn jjeig pue souepusny | Jussaid-or/g JOOV UmIpy ATTEIN 00 sdoysyrom OOV
satodax uonensi3ag CILIO)IED)
pue sazepdn jjeag Pue duepuanly | u2said-0l/6 JO SIDTALRS JOOYDS LB D0 sdoysarom 592]A125 [00YIS
sy10da1 UOTIEIISTEII d/D0UVD =R 00
pue satepdn [eag puE 2duepuany | Juasard-Qi/s UTUOTY 4/OOUV D
s1rocior wonensidal
pue sarepdn jres pue souepua11y | uasaad-Qr/e OHSYD JLIEN 90 sdoysyIcAn OgsSYD
;Aooqpuey
Agnoey pue 3IRUW0)
sndumeo sarod Juapnis ur SutAqng ‘Bururel]

A



{ap1dwo) =) “BuroBu(y = DO “s521801 U] = ] “PAMEIS 10N = SN )4

J1E1S |00Y0s YyIY pue
dOYAIN U272
UOTIEDTUNTIIOD
PISEIOUL PUE SIEI

Pue siofsunod
[ooyas ysn|
‘s3811EI2dg 12018

Jasaxd

uoster] JOY sndured g1y pue
SIO[ISUNDI IPNOUT STUTIW

auEpuae YSIY PUE 3B | OI[IOT B | WA [ruOmDNLISU] HOSI[[Y ) 18TE12dS 192787 PUE 982707
ree Aqnoe.g
U0 ueajuasiaied 03 PIJBUILISSI(]
01 paguasaxd premy S2UL[2PIN T
PUITE SSAUISIY] | RIDUGpajmousoy urea T dwgsiapea
TeuoIIEoMpyY fnsnpur | qussard 01 | ‘wiea] Teuononnsug AWDUFPIAMOWPY
WL 3811 pue ssaursng | (107 Sutdg ‘sory eq[] UOST]TY S, Az3sNPUT PUE ssaUISNY
e ]
TEUOn2NIISU]
pue 32131uIo )
10T ‘T ToqUidA0N ASotouyday 1107 ‘[PUo(IOIN
Aq sa115¢2M 191J083 Aq sanisgam PQUAON Keyg projmean) 1sGaM JOYAIN ySnoxgs
jo Suryoune| JO MIANY | -TI07 1snSny Ae[ asey) ue(] Yd > I[E[TEAE SIISYIM JIYDEI]
AU
SIATYOIE SMIU,
pue 2sea[a1 ssaid, MITAIT
4BnoIya 291sqem 107 J[CeTrEAE $$200N8
U0 I[ISTA SITIOIS SITI0IS PRATYDIE Juasaxd sony JTe1S ‘SILI0IS $5IIIMS JWIPNIS
1sed 01 ssa00y Jo Xaquiny | 031 0T0T [led Bq[d ‘eseqns TIyd oSty S, ‘sosea]al ssaxd paargary
SIU2PNIS pue
ATUNUITIeD ST JOYAN
PUE ‘SIOTNSTP jo uonedonred
vd[ pue ‘ssazsnay, ‘aonIsnpoIg
sa1IsgIM pIeog ‘siauired 81Ty OIPIA
1228 U0 Pamaia [EUOTIEDNp usaxd [PALSI(T JO STPPNIs
mOuTmD @MUM.M@EOU EO:@ eGP O3 07T0C z.m..m wuﬂ.m IS4 .m.m,mﬁ.“:mmm ﬂOmw:#w 9 wmeuTw .HM.LUNUH wO woneal’)
SSHADOUd JTIISNOdSTd
40 SYOLYOIANI | INAWSSHSSY | ANITAWLL SAOMNOSTY (SINOSUA «SNLV.LS SHLLIALLOY

[O0 ], GOTIBSTUTIIO, ) © SE ASO[oUlda] oyl JO o5} oy pubdxyg

[# 9AT03190

UOIEIUNIINIG,) 2ATIS])d (oNOM[] SISPJOT] SIS ||V SUOWY SWEIG0I] JOY JO AN[IQISTA PUE SSOUSTEMY oPIACILY ¢4 [BOD)

1B (001 TEOT-010T
SAOAA JO WeIBoL UOHENSIUTPY [RUONINISUE JOYN AS[[EA UOISSIIA]

K7



(3191dtuory =3 “SWOFUQ = D) 5521301 UJ = J] ‘PAUEIS ION = SN

s1amaed SEIUISN

I2I0 pue ‘SICI0W HIoMm
E[$2] 07 JOEIIINO stoumred maou oy | Teuonowoxd
ULILIUNDOP | YOrIINO TeuosIad 10] $191[ Suryund
1JeIp Pas)) 1opsyeIpasy | diysiouiieg pue Surrews 1o0g
ssaursng jo A(Jd 01 PR1T2ATOD
Troz uefur | Buugea 10 VAN | Jeap dofaasp | uswnoop 21emijos UOSI[y/wea ], s1a7)] drgsiamaaeg
VAW 01 pauasalg 01 JJeIp JUISILJ ‘croe wef DUSTIONG SN | [euomdnsupf 5 ssaursng JOYAN
UYOTITUTO002I
JupwduncuUe | sraumted ssautsng
sanbiew Funsonbal JEUOLIEONPI PUE
ULIOS JUSWIIWRUOT) | $$32008 JUIPRIS JO BuroBuo SIDUOBI] SIURUTIUANOUUY
JOYAN | uonuBoda191qng | pue [[07 [[¥] dOYANW T4 HostY 20 2anbIeIN JOYAN
12y sdrgsiouire
Aemiged 103120 $10300.85U]
BuIp[ng 7I6TH | JOYAIN $92180LY,
10§ sdnjsuorrepaa Jo preog ‘urea p
puedxo pue dojaaap IATIRXISTUTIPY S1032R135U] JOYAIN aseqeae(]
01 PIsn UOTIEULIOUT Aq aseqeaep Z10z/9 ‘JUIPTY vosY[Y TOSTAPY 29 TOUIEJ SSIUSTY
2seqRIR(] JOMIANY | OITIOT I | ‘WIED] [EUCLIONIISU] Iud 5 [eucneanp JOYAW
sanygissod JuAYg
dmystomed sdrgsrouareg
ISEIMOUS Aemieg
03 2315Mm I21e70) Surp|ing O2PIA
FIOAOTATWTAMAA | JOUAW U6 F I8 swepy A3][Pyg UOUOW0] I2ULIE] SSUTSY
01 papeofdn 0aprp | paseomoys 0apia | 110z Sunds “1ST2,] BIEqIEg] UOST[[V D Teuoneanpy JOYAW
$331501] JO
pdeog pue ‘wes
IMTEDSTUTUPY
RIAULLOD)
uongedroned ASojouyna] IRFUIPTY UOSTy SIOSTAPY PUE ‘SIWIPNIS
J0SIAPE pue £q saa1scam Juasard “JIEL]-SURPY D '$101924 Arisnpuy 10}
UORBZITIN JU3pnig Jo MY | OTI0T (8 (] TRUCCIRIN Ay Mud 50 SIS BIPI TRID0S JOY AW

wu.OumHuwﬁmHEﬁum




{oo1dwo) =) “Buoug = DO 55015014 U] = J] ‘POHEIS 10N = SN+

PRsH{Ess?

a1ep uonafduwod 707
pueaonponur ol | Areurn) ‘sa01aiag | Aepy surerSoud
stres30ad jo st o1jqig ‘Bunanren [EREREIRE JOUAIN UIm
‘Bunoow ;Jels A2l | SIES O] ESIPIN ul sJuIpnIs $30v3002 vonenpris-isod 1o]
18 PRULICHI SIDUDEIT | 2aD0WoIY “TINY 01 3oNpoLIul EIPI [EID0S Jo 251 Furpresal
239[dwon Asang | o1 omm szepdwony | iz[og ‘0¢ (EdY AUOIN A2AING wrf g 7 £aarns 1uaprag dofaasgg
sansaa 1107 98N0J]
7107 wel AdaIns azATeuE wad(y 3e apqerrear Adoo A3AI1L5 BIPRIA
paapdwoy sisAfeny puesteme] 107 Qo | wdeg Aaquop Asang Wiy 9 [P120§ AIUNIEIUTO /I
SSHAD0Ud TTHISNOISHY
JO STYOLYOIANI | LNHINSSHSSY ANITTINIL SHOUN0SHY (SINOSHId #*SLVIS SHLLIALLDY

Weds0ld JO¥ JO UOHRUWo) oyl oYy 51501 JUSPIS JO SUINIBI], MO[[Y O3 2Mpadol ] € dO[aA3(]  ¢# 2ADRIGO

UOTIRDTUNIIWO,) ATI33]JH] Yonoil ] SISp[o[] 9%BiS [[V oUolly SWEII0L] JO U JO AN[IGISTA PUE SSaUSIEMY SpIAGI] (# [EOD)

B3 A J00YIS ZT0Z-010L
MAOAA JO WRIZ0J HONBLSTUIPY [BUCHINIISU] JO Ad[jR A HOISSIJA]

49



{(mp1dwo) =) "Furobug = DO ‘ssaifold U] = dJ “pasels 10N = SN«

wes]
SIOPIOYINEIS pa[[elsur pue sape1sdn [PuOIIRNNISUy
07 PRIEJTUNTIUOD | palaplo sapesddn ASorouraa] 107 apise ‘933TWWIO ) SIEAA 29I I1X2U 10]
ue|g ASo[ouyadj ABojouyoa] | 107 Sutads 195 SPUN} 2AIISIY U3 1 Trdd dil ueyd ASojougoan mau dopaaa(
[OOTDS JO IIM 1STT] wea |
Surmp saugRpms JeuordNIISY]
1WIPNIS MY 291dwos DINUITIO) Aojounaal 10] sauppms
JO UOTIPUIIRSSI(] sauIpPPINGg | 7107 Puumg | waefg ASojouydsy Yot ‘TUd 9 TIPS Mmau doppasg
SIURpNIs [107 asnoy wadgy e
03 aqeqrear d|qeqrear Adoo ade g A2AI0G BIPIN
BIP2UL [BI20S SINsL L3410 | [OT 1290130 A¥uoN Adaing wief/]gd o) TEID0S AJIUNUILEO ")/IUTE |
wea
[BUOTONIISU]
PUE 3311107
TIOT [ IQUIAON ABorouyoa1 110z RIELGIGRIN
Aq soMsqam 1a10EN] Ag sotsqom I2QURAON A ‘paojmen)
Jo Surgoune| JO MIANY | -TTOT 3snBny Ke[ aseyny wR(g Tud S BURITREI ] 211N 12UEI ]
SIUTPpING
2315GIM 197DEd]
Jo uorssmIqns
PUE TO[EIID
UIURNITY 250
saforduryg 21 £o7]0g 23T 7107 STAQUIIN
preog patepdn | £Bojouysa g | sunf o1 ooz 2271MUITUOY PaysqeIsa-2y
JO uoTSSTWIQNS | SBUMaYul LemBay Tqumdag TBIUNJOA ud 0 223TUIWO ) ABO[ouy9 L
SSHEH0Ud JTdISNOJSTY
O SHOIVDIANI | INJWSSHSSY | ANTTHINIL S40¥N0sdd ($)NOSHHd *S[LLVLS SHILIALLOY

UONEBULOJU] JO AJUISTSUO,) SPTAGI] O] JJeIS pue 'SJUaIE ] SJUSpIiS Al Passas3yy 3q Of SSISGI A JOUDES] apIAGIg ¢ 2Ad3Ia0

UOTIRDTUNTIIIG,) SATI3]TH (SN0, SISP[oY 298I ||y SUOy SWEISOI] JOd JO AIQISI A PUB SSaUSIEMY SpIAOL ¢# 1800

ABIA 008 THOT-010T
NA0AA JO WRIS0L] HORRLSIUIUIPY [RHONINISUY JO AD[[BA UOISSIIAT




{m1e1dwo)y = “BuoBug = DO $524501d U] = J] “PouEIS 10N = SN«

puzisny Uerg

S101238 ‘zanboe[ jeg 997
Ansnpur e ut suejd sted enya] ‘projmer)) Aef
UOSS3] PasLaId] UOSS3] UITUI() durodu() WeH -SWEPY D swepy APYS 5 UUO 1D
HPAID DD SITUW2ITE J7E18 ) $382[[07)) AJTUNUIKIO")
Supures sjuspnIg UOTIE[NATIIY Surodu( | ‘s1o10m1Isut JOYAIN oqiinay a18xey 00 [TA SISTNOD IILTNILLY
TeaA oea pasordde Jpe1s D Teacadde
SISINOI MIN] reaoxdde urodu()y | ‘s101on18TL IOMAW O[[Unay SIeN 20 8- 107 $251N02 MU JUNG
SpIEpUEIS
UOMEPUNO] | $25I109 JOYAIN SI03ONIISUT
PUE DIWapEdE 01 spIEpUEls PUE I7e38 JOMAW
IPNJIU $ISIOD UoTIEpUIe) BuroBu() ‘s1au1IeJ ATISNpU] oppinay srdey 00 SHUITINO 3811100 Aepdn
dOYAW [TV | PUe STWapese ppy PUE SSUISTHY
SSTADO0UL TTHSNOISTY
A0 SYOLVOIANI | LNHIWSSHSSY | INITIWIL SHOUNOSHY (SINOSUHd *S[1LVLS SHILIALLDY

WN[ASIEN) ) oY OJUl SPIBPUELY JUIU0,) JIUI2pEdy Jo UONBIsa] PasEaInt]

[/ 3ATI3Iq0

SABMIIE ] 19318y Sunualis|dw] pie Sindojoad T Ul dpea| e 3g (4 180D

183 A {00128 TI0T-010T
HAOAA 3O BI04 ] UONCASIUIWPY [BUONINGSU] JO A3[JBA HOISSIAl

B



{(;pdwo)y =) Fuofu) = 0O ‘ssaiford uf = J1 ‘polwIS 10N = §ND»

uondduwony utog
wﬂwwﬂﬁﬂgmg_ou

smunred ssaursng Jo dryszauired 3DIWIUOT) JO
IUINY pasealou] ssaursny 7107 ‘61 (dy | smdqurey D) sam0)-11] ag 8] yuaaz digsiounred Surping
siolewr
Burtasuidua
se SEOTnINsul NS
10Z-0107 SH uedoT Arepuoods AXA( ‘AIsI2ATUN
pue gy weoupwy | 3sod puaige/Ajdde ne1s asof
Je PI1IEIS YOB oYM SJUIpPRIS Juasaid UES ‘TOMIEPUNC, WINTI0SUO~) $911)
SUO1II3S SSE ¢ Jo RAqUON | 03 6007 [Ted | TINAS YoIeasay ue | Aaypayg 90 1] Aean 941 pear] 103loug
UIED ] TRUOTIONTIST]
JueId urrpy jootas Ysip
woneIwau|dur Apauay ‘Burjooy ITRWG PN ‘WIID
AUIRpEOE §GOY | MCI$ JO Surpreme Juasaid o PUE Swaisdg pIng-Apauuay 32 Awapedy
27 0] SISSE[D MIN] Jo uonEdNION | 107 12903000 | 1RjOg UEs(] UISIa] wir[/mag 9 dnysiemre] eIIIONTRD
wmuﬁEUﬁG
RNWIWO) AIOSIAPY
JURLIND JO ISEQEILP
ssuradw Paeard JOUAW
237TEIoD S22UTWWOD ‘diysiaquiapy
10] Te24 Yord | Alostape Aujsnpul 2DIDWLOT) JumoaN
SIDCUIAU SUTIINIDY | 10] SIIQUIDW MIN | 7107 ‘6T [y | Jo dquiey) JIeman] A9[PYS/239d 9 ao371uIuo 7y AI0SIAPY H 10
ERNEI ()
1294 Yo s3eg JO Iaqurey D) Lnoed JOYAN s10
122108 JUol2d g .w_O JUCW 2T uﬂ—wwuunﬁ ol FOU.HM.EGMOU ,,wO 192135 JUOWAL] -30I2UIUIO Ty
uInJa1 10§ 1s30bay WOIPIEAP2] | (107 3290100 IdQUIBY) JI0WS1] 319g NO JO I2qQUIBY ) MIRMIN
SSTAO0Ud T TAISNOISTY
O SUOLVIIANI | INHNSSASSY | ANITHINIL SHOUN0SHY (SINOSHAd *SNLVILS SHILIALLDY
SATUSIAIE ] ANSNpPU] pup SSOUISTg] JO JAQUNN Oyl Paseaidt]  ¢# SAN0RIG0)

SAEMIpER ] 15872 Sunuatio doa) Pue SuidojdAs(] ur 10peafeag ¢f 80D

B3 A 10008 TT0Z-G10T
WI0AA JO WRIZ04 ] UONRISIHIUPY [CUCINISUT JOF AI[BA UCISSITA]




3[01 popuedxa gam
SIMITISUT DN

u1 ;edpnred 01
IR JOYAIN 20§
UOLIEIIAUT “2I[S2M
SAEMICOT D[

1o 3s1] paaoidde o]
PoppE WNjnILIng

JJEIS
Wn[naLIn 0

UOTSSTUI NS O] TWRNOLEIND
WNJIOIEIND | PIseq-sprepuels
[NJss2001s pPa1e2md 07 [S2IN§ Ny
Surpredar H woly joreaoadde | Sunadg 107 IO CRUOHED
JTUWFPIMOWOY puE Mty | [[ed°010T Tred 1O AsTaAIU) FEHRIEIS ) 21MIISUT WNRILIIN,)
BRLIONTE) J0 ATISI2ATI
SUOSSIY JO AlIjON
AMOU] U0 S132E]
Toy30 woij Sopq
UOLSENISIP ISUNSSa|
Furdesud ‘paseq
SPIZPULIS [APOW 2MWWOTY
SE PUCAD] PUE 31838 UINJUOLLIN )
341 anoyEnoay JUKU(Y
s13Y2ed) Aq pazifin 31D pascadde
ag o3 23spM | a0 A paacidde [s3Ing nuy 297
o1 papeoydn PUE PaAmIIaal BT "PIOTAMEL
pue ‘pasocxdde sued uossay Ae[ ‘a1ep -swepy
‘Pemataar sued | paseq-spIepuEris 1107 e g R (eI (@)
0SS PAEIID) patear) | 03 010T (84 A3uno~) ousaLy £apUs o) Sururexy aufuQ 910
SSTYDO™Ud JTEISNOJdSTY
JOSTJOLVOIANI | INJWSSASSY | ANITINIL SIOUNOSTE ($)NOSYAd #«S[1LVIS SHILIALLOV

SYIOM3WEL] pue SPIEpuels 41y o4} U0 SUlUiel] 1Jeig

7 2AD03190

SAEMUIE ] 10318y SUNUSUIS[A] P SUTdO[PAS(] UT ISpES’] € 3g ¢F [Po)

ABIA [00Y2S TTGT-010T

HIOAA JG E&.—NOMAM HoneSTUIEpyY [euononaysuay joy %Q——&\V UHOISSIA

(X}



(awrdwo) =) “Bu0duQ = HO “$5313014 U] = J] ‘PIUBS 0N = SN+

vl uryim spooyos
e 01 paangrLosip
Apnig jo ureagoig

patardumos -
1o9yspeards
Apnig jo weasorg

1107 Sunads
010107 11ed

aepduny Apuag
J0 Weidold 3d0

e
-SURY D I
pue surepy AS[ays

sSweIsold JOUYAW
107 APTIS JO WEIBoI

I0IEIM|IOR) ST

54



(a1rpdwo)) =3 ‘Swofug = DO ‘ssaaSold 8] = J] ‘POMBIS 10N = SN«

vfﬁw& Ul MSONMMW“D.OHSH EEER m..M.O.uu.ﬁEuwﬂ_.”
s103(0xd snotrea [[® Ul SSaUIBME STIOLLEA PUE Jied 2qOpY UOTSSTIN
JO HOMRI0ISIY Juapnis SuroFu(y O2INNTED V] ojfnaf a8 D e 109[oad woneIosy 9
SITIATIOE
ut Sunedonred $285¥D sdnois Aegd
C.wu.—u:r_.u ‘_M.m_ Ul $S2UIEME Sidepnas wuﬂw HOW SINTATISE ITEITD
JO I2qWINT PISLaIdt] upnIg SuroBu(y $IIAIIG POy paaydayg Avae| 3 pU® TIPID 103U G
udpies 21SEM
SAMIUIA UL 10] Jjo Juauodwos SIUIPNIS pue
urq 180durod :uax) | ISIBIE] seM POOL] SwWoBuQ | PAANTS/WEIT YITe] PIOJUES UOPIOD) 9 UpNE 2ISEAN f
SM2PNIS SI9SE[D SIUIPNIS
plee JJels U0y TI® UL SSIUITEME DTG 211 SARPI[OY 27 10]
SUOLIBUOP PIseaIdu] wapnlg duosu JAVS pue zonboe[ [es 9 2ALIP S10] 10JSAO] g
SIUIPNIS SISSE[D
pUe e1s woiy 1JE Ul SSaUTeME SIAIUNJOA STRPMIS VSOH sAepron
SUOTIEUOP Pasealdu] uapnis SuroBu(y Joanges] | pue Injonrg dudi] S A1 IOJ AP POOT T
Juaa2
JO SSIUILME SIUSPIIS
Amunmaod VSNSIITS pue JUIAD
SUODEUOP PIsLAIdU] paseaIou] guroBu(y Bugpohooyg 1m0 PIOJUES UOPIOD) 5 Suppdo-s pauuy 1
Weay yieg-
gurphony 197 -
Ajrumunuod JAVS-
s3oafoad 31 IgAUIY SIMIUNJOA
SUIUIL] 20TAIIS | Je() SUCHEZIUESIC jo andesT- SI0129$ ALISNPUT HRIJIP
ur uortedonred mjoad-uou yimm (IAATS) 303loag ur 3uapIs 10§ sanmunitoddo
Juspnis pasea1ou] | s102foxd jo Lot BuroFu( uomonpay 33seAA | offiinay arEIey 9 SUTIILI] 3TATIS IPIAOI]
FUTILILIT 20TALIG -
SSHEH0Ud HTIISNOdSTY
JO SHOLVIOIANI | INTAWSSHSSY | ANITTINILL SHOUNOSTI (S)NOS I #*SILLVIS SHILIALLOV

AIURWWIO7Y 830 (iim 19813107 01 SIiopmg 30 Saniumioddyy Surmiea | §1eal’) 4 cAndsqO

SABMIE [ J0die)) Suijidiiin]diu] pue SurdojsAS(] ul opea{ e ag ¢ (80D

dvd X [0OUDS TTOT-010T
NA0 AN JO W30 WONBLSHHTPY [CUONIRNSUT JOT AS[JEA UOISSIJA




{a101dwon=) ‘Fuon uQ=0Q ‘ssIS0L] UT=dT ‘PIURIS 1ON=SN}x

SISSED
30 uona[durod

pue nonedonred ITEURIN 1] (senpeid)

Suraoadun sA2AINS WHO1] SISSDUPPE [TEULD wea SIUIPNIS JOMAIN

s10ddns 103 eaeg 2IBP JO SISATEUY Apenuuy “Anuowfaalng [EUOTIONIIST] 00 | IWI0J 10) A5AMS dn MO0

mu@wﬁﬂu 82318 wOOﬂum

Jo wona[dwod ST pue sndure) 123w

pue uenedonied JOTATA 243 I8 SIUDPIS

Surnaoadur 2A3AINS WOI] 13Beuey 1 ‘urea] J0TUAG puee Jotun{ 10§ £241ns

stockdns Jeys ey BIEP JO STSA[EUY | I21SOUIDG Iad Auowfaaing [EUOTIONIISU] D0 XD [00Y2s UBH JOYAWN

SSHYD0YUd JTdISNOJSHY

O SHIOLYDIANI | INJWSSISSY | ANITIAIL S40¥N0STY (SINOsHId »S[LLVLS SHLLIALLDV

IM0I8 OTURPEDE PUE [euosIad
sauapras 103 1oddns papractd saey surerdoxd pue sasse JOYAW jo nonapduod nssaoons pue uonedonred Moy Jusuindep o] T#3AIG0

sTe0d amang

JO JUDUTTITEITE AU UL YIMOILT JWIPEIE PUE [PUOsIad 2A9K]DE 07 HI0M I8N0 JUeas]d1 pue sno1oFur uy paatoddns aq [[ia sTuspis JOUAW TH[E0D

B3 A TOOUDS ¢[-T10T
IO AA JO urei3o1d UOIEIISIUTUIPY jeuoonisu] JO A9[[EA UOISSIA




(Mapdwoey=)) ‘Fwon uO=0¢)y ‘$521501J Ul=4] ‘P2URIS JON=SN)

SST) 01 Ul uepd
e sTuawssasse | vonejuawapdig NS
pue suefd uo Jjo STAGUIB|N 107 tepd vonemawaTdur
wossa] pagspdwony | -uds diysiapeay €10z aun{ IS 'SSOD ouerry saure| dl LI /MITAII]
HEIS JOYAN
jo uonedpmaed e |
puE duEpUAIL | 1eak [00Yds drysiopea ‘umea ],
PAREWIOO(] <107-7102 s1osiq Vdl SATIEISIUTPY DO | SIOLOSIT [00YDS YIM IUITe]
doys>pom 7oz ‘e asnd oLy 18Iy (880D -usurdepas(
Jo uonardwon -1z 3sn8ny pue prjurQy wf D IATENSTUIWPY (JS1)
JJEIS 1930 eI JOYAN
it doysyiom v Jo uonedionaed 300 TOODS Wed | WML 0301
PRUIES] UOHIEWIOqUT pue souepuaze | 1eaf jooros OOV | diysmepes weay uoneIwR|dwr 107 Sururen
Jo SuLIeys [Rnalteitivin g €107-T107 ‘$1011381(] V[ QATIEIISTUIUIPY 00 Juatudofaasp JJeIs ap1aoi
SSHEDOYUd FTIISNOJSTY
HO SUOLVOIANI | INHNSSHSSY ANTTINLL SHOUNOSHA (s)NOsudd #SOLLVIS SHILIALLDY

HID WP g8 Supuswnjdun ut diysiapes s, JOYAN J1BISTOWRD 0 SPIEPUELS 31EIG 2107 TOUTWIOD) I0RIUIT FF ARG

"SFEO 20nIng

4O JWWULENE TP U] PIMOLE QTURPEE pue [EUosIad 3A3[DE 01 310 ISIN0D JUEA[AI Pue snotodit ur paztoddns o fim s1uwapms JOUAW TH# 205




(mpdwo)=) ‘Fuon Q=00 ‘85013013 U= ‘PIULIS JON=SN)«

SHOMEAIISO
|euotssatord SIDUITE ] SSauIsng 1338110
‘SMOPEYS ‘SUOTIEAIISO [EUOTIEINPH ‘SI3PEI| 12d S1UIPNIS 10] STUSTISSISSE
qol ‘sdrysuaagur ‘suonapduwod 19IsUYD) ‘sa1Iumon) | wed I digsiapea W18 ywourydur
[ryssanong 25IN07) ¢TO7 2unf AIOSTAPY ‘SYIST | ‘TFE3s paiesyumy) 00y pue ‘aeunuassip ‘dofaa(
SSHED0Ud JTEISNOdSTY
JOSYOLYDIANT | INHWNSSHSSY | HENITINIL S4O¥NOSHY (S)NOSHTA «SLV1S SALLIALLDV

"SUTSH Y2 JO JUIUIUTEIIE JUIWNIOP PUE ILSUOUIIP 1M STUIPMIS TCH 2ATING0)

“s[e0d 2anany

JO JWDUTUTEIIE 19U UT YJIMO0IE DIWRPEDT PUE [EU0SIC 243D 01 3I0M 28IN0D JULad]21 pue snolosn ul paizoddns aq [ s3uspris JOYAIN TH 805




{(aspdwon=) “Furon UQ=00 “SS2I80L] Ul=d] ‘PoLEIS 10N-5N )+

SYJ ) WYIM PIAILS IDUDIIRIOD
$IUIPNIS HSLL-1E 1321JE SISUDED] sygo wt Sunedonied
JO IoquInll PISEIIIUL | DHWDPEIE PUE T SIY2E] JONIAW
‘SIaEN JOYAIW | uamiaq sBurgasw ‘spunj 1uels Awepeay
I A[2aT3BI0CR[OD 2ATIBIOQE][0D drgsiouieg eruzoje SI0IATIG
Sunerado sy gD “OUDIIACD 1L Azenigag 2835707 VOO [euoREINPYy IDUTJUOT)
1O IaquInu paseadu] | 2auwepualie Sunaspy arArenuay | woly spuny daid gaa 1O I0ID2II(] 50 s1aa1e7y Jo] Hureanpyg
DSV wox] L -SWEPY 1|0
JUIEEEPI[AOLDE I pue ‘ouetrg saure[
‘wonedonred priwQ wif ‘ojphiy
uonedinired Funsanbaz ANJIE -S3B2[[07) SIDTALIG
221TUTWIO ) DSV AA UI0T] pue spoeyag o [euonednpg Furuel]
BUTHSIA DSYAA s1sanbal [enuuy JuroBuy | UOTIZID0SSY UIDISIAA JO 1030271} D0 0o SunistA DSV AN
s8urirren) Arojepuew sasnoo pue sdotsiom
a1y 1o wonaduron gurorex) /$3snon JOOV ‘S[e0T08 aurpae wr vonedpnred soquau
JO SATBONID) jo uorRyduroy ¢107 sun| a7eg UBERR) ‘OIS VAW D0 JFEIS [RUPTIAIPUL 910THOI ]
sduTuTED? ATojRpUE
JA1] 10} UOTIA[AO) Surureay /gasmod SADIATIG Buytred |
JO S2ILITITD) 10 gonsdwon €10z 3un[ | S[0OYDS 2Jeg URUDY | SS3wisng JO 1030311 20 surju() weuaRy Jo uonzjchuon
SSHAS0Ud HTIISNOJSTY
A0 SYOLVOIANI | INHWSSASSY | ANITINIL SHOUNOSHA (SINOS¥HAd #SNIVIS SALLIALLOY

SIUONNO JUIPIIS Pre ‘s3r8atens Suryoesl aaoidan ey sonrumioddo jusudoraaap peuomssajord snsmd o1 Jjeas afemmosug T# 3a0030G0)

.GO&HGUD@M TEQTUL[D9] 2aTed U spiepiels ,ﬁﬁﬂowww@wOH& o umuﬂmwﬂ ElOERer U.ﬂ&mm PUE PT1] 24 TTsa JTETS Pue %uﬁﬂu,mw JOUAWN “TH [EOD

59



(e11dwoy=)) ‘FUIOD UO=D0 ‘§2.801d Uj=d] POHLIS ION=SN)x

Juadmbyy
Aanng paumQ dO¥AIN
SUOLIEAIOSUO | 19YDEa ] ‘AoaIng 158png JOUAW Aemygred 123100
*ASojouyoa1 jo BT JURpMIS SIAULTEJ ssoUIsng y2ea i paanbol sardojouysay
ST A UL SISEIIDUL ‘SUOTIEATIISA() ‘SIIYITUOT) IS sipoads Ansnput jo
sERLiETichlg] VAN ¢107 2un| AIOSTADPY | PRIEDIJIIIET) VAW di| 2snam puedxs pue Ajnuspy
A3AIng SIQUIIEJ SSIUTSIY
SUOTIEAIISCO Iaysea ] ‘Adaing ‘SIJITUIIO)
‘A3o10u1yoa1 Jo UXT JWIPNIS A1081APY UOTIDILIISTT 2a01dUIT 03
3511 Y2 UL SISLIIOUT ‘SUOLIRAIISG) ‘SITSAM FoEd3 Jreas ABojouyda3 jo asn a1 puedxs
js=alisleinhlalys VAN ¢107 2unf DIISQAM [OOTIS | PATLIUNIID) VAW di 1M STIQUIDTI JJeIs [y
SSRIHDOUd JTdISNOJSHY
40 SHOLVIIANI INTNSSHUSSY | ANITHINLL SHDUNOSHY (SINOSHHd #*SNLV.LS SHILIALLDY
JUR2UWHOIIAUD

UIOOTSSE] A3 URJITA JUIU0D JO A12ATPP 21 pue Suruiea] wapnas 330ddns 03 A5ojouaal Jo 3sn ayj) 29I 1M JjeIS TTH# 9AT00[ ()

TOTIEIUPI [EIUYDA] I33AED UL SPIEPULIS [euoTssajord jo 15981y 3y 01 axidse pue pray 3q [ JJeas pue L] JOYAIN TH [E0D

0



(d=1dio)=)) ‘Fuon UO=00 ‘5918014 Ul=J] ‘PIUBIS JON=SN)+

sasuodsaz
£aa1mns Jyeas
‘STOTSSS JuTures]

sINsal | jpels yuowdopadp JTUIWUOIIALR

WEXI I[XD JU2pn3s JJEIs Jo Fururea] Jurmaanu

‘BIMSIT WIOT | MITAL ‘SICUIDUL v aj0word o1 ‘siaveads

SIA 2OMb ‘s Nsa1 JJeIS WoIy | IeaX (00108 spunj | wea) drysopeay 3san8 Fuipnpour ‘Jususdopaap

Adaans Juapnig | oeqpa9j Suteiu) CI0T-T107 quatdoaad( s ‘wea] VAW 90 [euoissajord apraoiy
AOYM B SE JOUYAW
PU® SUI00ISSE]D

01 20U212j21 SWI0,] YON 2 TUIUILOATLY SUIULED]

UL STIO] YON U0 PAUIWROOP ‘Jrag A[qeNNb3 Uk JUIUWNIOP

U0 s3nsa1aa1sod | SUOTIBAIRSQO PUB | J2dX [0OUDS BIR(] 19SSy | PRIRDYIY) ‘WeD ] I[144 2811 W0 3ISTA 2ome)

PRIIDWINOO(] | SIISTA UIOOISSE] ) C107-7107 rervauidoaa o TEUOLIOLISU] o) © Juawapcdiug pue uSsag]

SSHYDH0Ud JT9ISNOdSTHY
dO SYOLVDIANI | INAWSSHSSY | dNITHINIL SHO¥NOSHY ($)NOSaHAd #SNLVIS SALLIALLOY

'SUIOOISSED UL IOTARUIG 3[qeAIISqo y3no A1mba alourord 01 $3883001d TUIWESISSE PUE SIMANDE U1sa(] TH 361991G0)

“SIUIPNIS J[E 107 A[EIMBI ST ILYI JUPWUOIAUS FuruTes] Surmiinu ‘[uyadsar ‘Gupsna 2anioddns v opoxd [im JOYAN $HTEOD

b1



(@0pduwron=)) “Fuion) 000D ‘$521501g Ul=d] ‘PIHEIS JON=SN}x

SIOLIISI(] 198png pUE SATIIOE]
vdf ursasndures | wmnoriang AT Td JOYAW 9921TUI0 ) SIAULIEJ [EUOTIEINP]
SH U0 S38IN0> AAF1d | 0] Suurels o3 Jjel1s A10S1APY M ITd qams. weld Aeamyied (AW L1d)
JO SUOTI008 ISBIIDY puos pur AJnusp| €107 sunf Yoxesy WV oqnay ardrepy di Kepp, 913 pra 10alo1g 238910
Vd D [yssaoons
‘sdoysyiom.
[euorIppE HorqPa] Spung e
RWOPAID | 29PUIIIE MBI ZI0T | VdD 'VAW ‘samnjmoe] doygssjiopn
ued uossa] uenapdwo) | ‘$7-07 1sndny JOYAIN FaD oy wif dl | wousnnsuo’)y up A12U0I0) 1801
SSHADOUA T THISNOdSHY
dO SHYOLVIDIANI | INJWSSHISSY HNI THNLL SH2¥NO0SHY (SINOSYHHd *S[1LVI1S SHILIALLOV

sassasoxd uerresydde Juesd pue semyed 1o1es Sunusursydur
10§ $31821e138 “Apnas Jo suexBord ‘saramapeoy drgsmmreg eruiogye) ut sanmmizoddo Jusurdopasp reuorssajord apraolg TF 3030

sdeIeg 122187 Sunuauduf pue Jurdopaa( ut opea v og HH (800




(a1a1dwon)=;) ‘GUIOD) UQ=N( ‘$SUB0L] Ul=d] ‘PMEIS ION=SN) «

{SH ueatdWY pur
'SH [ w0y L) qSN4 yam
Smumzoddoy Aemyied (101

AZo[outda 1 UOMEITUIEO ™)

UIEd ] JeUOLIINLIISU] dl UOLBHIION] ansing
1RFpng pue SO
28100 DUSIED JOMAN 921ITWTo ) srcdureny 29U JOAW
107 SurIa1sida I3 [00ys A10SIAPY M T Td a1 3¢ asmod suolsdey (A ITd)
SIUIPIIG +107-€10T Yoreasayd INVT offinay ar81eW dl Aepp 341 pra] 19for 238017
saprunytoddo
Aesapred 193180 M3 pue
UOIIBIISTUIMPY TONEIONXa 19210 pasoxdur
S af SH MWy 1xoddns [ia 18y s1uspnas
Spoeqpad) 1mated | i sdiqsuoperaa Im3A TOOTS 1e 3snop wd( sy VAN pue sjuared ‘sjooy2s YsIp]
AUSUT[OIUI PAgLIIOU] 2800138 SIT-TI0C T{ 18 SH[BIN WRIEJ | Wied | [EUCTIONIISu] dI | romun{ fim suonsauuoD 23831
SS4UD0Ud FTHISNOdSHY
O SHYOLVOIANI | INIWSSISSY HNITINIL SHOMNOSHY (SINOSHHAd #*SNLVIS SHILIALLDY

T ng ‘saurunaoddo 1wrers pue ‘sfemyied 191e0 enuaod mau sopumizoeddo uopemone Aruspt o3 sdigsiauwred ansing FHE A0

SITIWIIIFE TOTETNITIIE MU 0M] ISEI] I8

sdemipied 129107 Sunuawafduy pue Surdoppas( ut 1apea e ag HH [E0D

63



(a1e1dwion=D) Buon UO=00 ‘SSAUTOLT UT=-JF ‘POHEIS 1ON=SN) «

sureafoxd (1 70) nonesupa
[BoTUy2a3 133783 JOUAIN

Aanans Jo 32edwar 213 EIISUOURP
ur u2a13 sasuodsal sasuodsal Aprenuue S[IEWI2 TERPIIs 01 STIPMS FOUAN
J0 2d43 pue TaquInN £2aIN8 JO MY UM ‘AruowAIaIng VAW "R8eaey 1] SN TULIO] JO ADAINS IDIPUOT)
STApOUaels 423 01 SAMATIOR
13838 JOUAN VAN D0 | dOIAN 2towo1d 03 INUNUo?)
AREqpaR]

SIP[OYEIS I¥p[oy2els VAW Aruntuuion o1 U3l AJFEGISTA
e Aq senedronred oeqpoas JoTEnSTUIUIDY 25221007 03 (10 dOTATT MM )
paseaIdur I2QUIAN PIEO] asn ‘198png Ad TIISTWGI AN S [OOUIS
OTJEI1 9IS PISLIIIU] oRqPRs] JILIS | ZIO7 PUng | JOWAN SM00Y0g raBeuey 1] dI a1 ystqnd pue uSsap-oy

SSHAD0UJ JTdISNOdSTY

JO SHOLVOIANI | INTNSSHSSY | ANTTENIL STOANOSHY ($)NOSUAd #*S[1LLVILS SHILIALLOV

sIaployaeas Aunuwnod Suowe 2n8oTerp uado ue 318310 pue ‘$s200n8 JUIPNIS puT
jyeas pue ‘sdigsamired ‘s3una s30woad ‘sBurayio werdold 2ensUOWIP VOISSUT JOYA I MeIMUNUIICD £PA1I}50 01 TE SAAPA0

SuruIes]

Tiapnls Ajauaq I23INT 07 UOTIEDNH] Pedtuyoa] Iaaie”) 110gr %QHGSEEOU g1 mﬂﬁuﬂmuwuuﬁﬁﬂ pe %u.:‘mﬁ_dwﬁ; SNONULIIC) 3PIA0Id (G TEOLY

64



Midterm Progress Report

Mission Valley ROP Governing Council.........cooiiiiii e, 44
Mission Valley ROP Organizational Chart...............coooo 45
Management Responsibilities. .. ... 46
MVROP Course List 2012-2013. ..o 47
Articulation Agreements. ... 49
UC Course Approved A-G Last. ... 51

Survey Forms

Parent SUIVEY .. . ot e 52

SN SUIVEY . ... 55

Staff Survey (Certificated)..........oooo i, 60

Staff Survey (Classified).........ooo 68

CDE T01-E2 SUIVEY ..ot e 76

1A OISR 78
43

65



School Year 2012 - 2013
Mission Valley ROP Governing Council

Fremont Unified School District Representatives

Larry Sweeney, Vice-President Lily Mei, Alternate

Newark Unified School District Representatives

Ray Rodriguez, Alternate Nancy Thomas, Clerk

New Haven Unified School District Representatives

Jonas Dino, President Sarabjit Cheema, Alternate

In the absence of the clerk, council elects a clerk “protem” to sign off on minutes and other docu-
ments before the meeting can proceed. Meetings are held on the 3rd Thursday of the month at 4pm.

MVROP Administrative Staff:
Pete Murchison, Superintendent James Briano, Coordinator

Margie Trujillo, Director of Educational Services Phil Subasa, Information Technology Manager

Marie dela Cruz, Director of Business Services Allison Aldinger. PR Administrator
FHm Omiid, Coordinator

44

11713 ama
66



U WY Ly EHZ8C)

losialadng sndieD 1siiEI2eds aduzpla)y JUEISISSY SARENSRIUPY (YBIN) | UBIpoIsng
ybisped |IIM fUemMsHy BUURG WS 98]1SLIM zado [2lueg

| _ _

(BN | uBIposny

&/

pawwiz Ho3s
................... ASN UareH Man (SN YBMSN 'GSN owalg e
e sisifeadg 963)j00 § 19810 j100y0S YBIKY Heq) i uepoisng -
' i seulg sop
: 15I[2198dG SA0IAIeS aAElSIIUPY m
: 1siondesay ! GeRUUIa) BUljuncasy
m Bunuys Buyuny Ajosnoy |eZeyo
m IBIUES JOEAN - uBidi e fBuunsis] |
: QSN Weman - (S0 UsaeH mop - epauelses Afisy
' dsn juowesd - ur sjeoyag YBIH pue
! ul joolog ybBiH pue sisyoes] dodAaN [ 0 ] ueiuyoa | Bununoady lowag
! SISH2ED | o OMAN ‘stueaboid Ynpy BiagBuno wig
m Jojgtiipioo) ICIBUIpIC0ND
i pHWO sawep oueLg ssrep
m W M
: Jsliernadg sedeyl jajndilo] seBeuel ABojouyoa | UoijeLUo] sadlaleg [euolieannd Jo Joisaxc) Sa31I088 ssadisng jo 10)23allg
H ny o eseqng fiyd olpini) aibrep g elap aLe
]
¥
]

TOjelEIGIFY SUolEjay oifdhd

JUBISISSY dAlBASILIELPY
tobulply uosily

| Juapusjinedis

uosIy2Ing 319d
asn= - SwdyyY 184 A asn4d - 9D ‘Reusameg Auey
GSNHN - 2leuwieyy ‘ewnsayy Hiqeles ASNHN - 1UapIsald 231A ‘QuIQ seuor
QSON - sy ‘sewloyy Asuen QSN - WopIsad I3jeryog anjuer

{1Isunoy Buluisaon

€107-2107 LUVHI TYNOILVZINVOYHO

12ua) Surulel] [euyde] Jsale)

dOY A3j[eA UOISSIA




I ZLHL0L Aey

ny W3 dnopoeg
(‘utipe |[2) Wes | U0y DSYAR 4
YD
uoRgnEAT ple uosinsdng «
syodas pue BIEp JvSy
SN«
Buumes ] yeis ABojouyna ) <
pee uslg ABojlouynat «
Lodking feoiuon | jeuconnsuy <
aey ssputuoD Abojpuyoe] <
sreday) pue UOHELHDIooT)
‘patleBeUey SIAISGSWRISAG NIoM)SN <
voddng 1seopeci | CapiA olpny «
d0Od 104 Asoting aseuoind
‘pusILDzEl ‘esinpe-peeT Alojouyos| «
(ny mDfesedns gud) Abojowyoay,
swidolaas g2i1g <
wSAS qopn BB
smnduwion oo -
wawsbeuey waisAS Jendon «
wse(i -
weishg Jainduioy) «
85151 ‘X3 ~ YSYENS 1IHd

oijiniy oiiieyy ‘ousug sewer
dnooeg
SOANBEI UBBlE) =
(‘ulupy [|3) WS UOKDY DSVAR <
asn Nemap pue
S woluar 1o} sBuges siojpsuncy «
YIBALN0 Iolesuncn +
uoneoyiles Asnpu| «
ucsiel] sisljenady sealel pue aba|on
s[encidde as1noo DNy +
vopensiBar [ooyas b «
uonepodsusl] .
)1 pue ABipuz e
sepel] Huping »
ufisagg pue Butssubug «
SBOAISS N »
ABojouyoe | UCREBLLIO «
UoISIAS
puE Msney uawdopasg wanomng «
{psubisse
SB) SesiLoD Aosinpe [euciednos <

uoleuCdsuR] | «
voaqa ¢
suoneziuedicy wepnyg «
AL ¢
v3gao -
SUOHBIO0SSY [EUCISSDYC) 4
Ucyenony 4
{asnn ‘gsn4} sjuepms [ooyos yb| +
uonnjoses
1200 pue swejdwos Wapmg
SUOLSHIOM ISYDBD] MBN »
juswudolsaap yeig «
(asnN
'S} sensstsyaes) leoyds ybig - -
LO|IMoS8l 101U pue SluEdwn?) +
fasniniasnd) sisyoesy [covos yBiH  »
Bunyo Buiugy -
(Aluo ndu} gels poddns |y -
uopgnjens g UDIStedns Jelg <
QSN Hemah
pug 51 WOWai{ 10} JOBUIPIOO,) A
GEESL X3 = QN0 I

CURLL SSWER PIMQG W UOSIYInN 91844
wdn oesy
sAaAINS J@)IBW 0OUET <

SIUWWIOD AIOSIADY  +

dA2/00

slayogay
SHooqpuUBy 4
BBy wes | diysiapee’t DSV +
UOBN[OSS) 101U00 7 SIHEKIWL0D Juepnlg «
sBundaW sedioug +
SsSB40 IWSPNIY/BUCIONASU| <
Fouaiadio) Jo sl 40 +
SJUSLLIOJUS SSB[2 PUB uokensiBal o +
peaT dvsy «

sishjeuy  »

HORNaUIsIy ¢
shanring <
uaidotpas ABojouyoa | |elioondsu) +
dofsaa(y @bpng weibold [euoijongsu) «
188 A 8U} Jo Jayorat
(pea) sopiawes Losinpy +

(paubisse

SB) Ssapiuwon Aosiape uonednose) 4
weul ggg
SUDRDUMNY JOIRUIDIOOT) 4
sadiHysbunsod qor pajeosyme) «
s[EpuspeIs) 4

Uolannsyy puB Wnnouing
(upe |2) Wes { uoioy JgvAs <

Use ] jusuuisLUY RIPB sy -
(pea) uosnaymairsldofarap N «

leuoewIBIU| ISIIOKIOI0G  *

dOOvO

¥say ¢
SLONEDOSSY [BUOISSRINL] <
HONN[OSA] WI(JHoD pue siehuoy) «
wawdopasp yeis pue wieibold <

(ebed qopn} sonjeqly -

ublapies Ay ¢

Wemsp| BUUgIe) v

VNG edlsiny <

ouplg sower =

PG uip -

(Ao ncun) peys poddng -
uonenjens g uoisidadns geig <
BELGL X — ol ;baely

Upig sapsty dn sjoeg
BREMAN Oy
sanbiep JOY 4
abed g dOY
YOBAINE) JO[ESUN0T «
{weiboiy
pu saiorL) JuswdoRAs] JBIg «
N2OD *
WHldgED 4
SoIBWOT JO Jaquiey] ¢
dO0HVYD *
SUOIIRID0SEY [RUDISSIO]] o
sucieey Bipap <
Suisiueapy «
SIOEILOT) [GOUIS DBAL 4
UONBWIOW] J1jgnd  *
(wpe ||B) WES ] LOIOY JSYAA 4
siauled ssausng
swapnmg -
sisyoee| -+
Hels
splemy g uoniiboosy| «
sjlaAs POUSS pUe
SINOY JUARNS JOHAW 10 UoHBUIRIOGD <
UOISE!] UG DI <
sisieneds palen pug abaljo) <
eoed pieog <«
[ounod
Buiiiaacs 0] beddng saljeiSiLILpY +
Wapuouyedng o Wemissy ULy <
L¥LSE ‘XA ~ HFONIDTY NOSITY

LOSIYIniA djey ‘o|ini |, sifieR

dn yoeqg
uoljepodsugy -
Hoihed +
oy o
IsnoysIeAp
Buiseyomg -
Bununooy -

SADNIRG SSOUISNE <
sppuRg ¢
sisenbay anesy -

sanjigisucdsay yelg jusiuabeusyy
J9juan Builiel] [eduyse] Jodlen

dOd AITIVA NOISSIN

spIeD auHg, -+

sapsang -

sMEIS WslADdW/sa MapN ¢+
SEIN0SON UBWINEY <
SOOINIRS BIPOSND
stonestd() PUE SOURUBIUIRI SARHIOB.S «
ssuodsay SBUD <
soogpueH sedojdug «

waldopAsduawabeuen aonosey  +
("LILUpE |f2) Wea | uoyoy DSYAA
suoday ' SW0L SIS

dwon siyiopn -

wsiepues g Yy v
@oleInsu| «
walAed 9 SWIEB|D [RULj <
Aopusau| <

sjeayspealdg +

salnypuadxg/sanuanay

suornalcly *
slabeuRp LoRULIo| «
suoday ealshe)s «
wswaleusyuswdolera ebpng «

OHSYD

S|ERIPO ssausng DOuYE ¢
SUDHBIIOSSY [BUkSSa0i] +
(pea) souBpually <

sRUIG S0P -

zado Auueq  +

Hetlwiz poeog -

BiagBunoA W -

AJOSNo A ezeys

epauRises Ajlay]  +

(Ao ndul) yeyg poddng -+
uopeneAl P UoISIRANG NEIG
GP1SE 3 —ZNHD V130 Jvil

oliifn | aiBrew 'pRUQ Wi
:dn xoeg
GSNHN o) sBugasw sigjesuno’} <
("unupe ge} wes | uonoy DSYA <
sfeacidde asincd D
wdiouud jooyos Jpwiung «
Alowsnp asualeies Aunuiwe) <
shigls ajeljige doig aug «
sasse[o HukienT] «
(poubisse
s} seapuwon Losiape jeuoedhoog) «
Vian
1817 Japinaly Bulliel | juawiodug-1d15 <
SHHOMED
{uosiei)) ucheonp YNPY
uspedyiusT) Aisnpu| <
S0IMDG g "SOleS Bunayiel -
uopERey puUB ‘Wsinol ‘Auppdson -
ABolouyos |
[EJIPBIN pue SOUSDS iBRH -+
SSDUISNG puB 2oUBLLY o

sa0IaS AjiLie 4
pue ‘ustudolassg piys ‘uolieanpl -
ucisinel
puE ‘msiial Jiswdosasp WNNoWNg «
UDHEHLIOU [B11919 Ao 4
SLHRIB] «
WSOH ¢
YSNSNG  *
suolieziuaBIg Wapmes <
dO0uUVD
SUGHBIIOSSY [BUDISSR0I] <
UORRINDIY <
sdoySHIOM JBLDBS: MON *
wsUdo|sAsp Jeig <
{asnHNg
sanss| Jayowo | spoyos ybiH - -
SIUAPRIS DY ¢
uonn[ose: Piguos pue siuedwion «
(suen
JOHAISNHM) Sisyoes; jooyos ybi  «
(Ajuo ndun) yeis poddns [y -
uohenieas g uoisadns geig <
JOWAT JOY
puR (G USABL] MM JOJ JTIBUIDIODT <
L£181 W3 - ONVIHE STNVT

ojiilni | siBuep ‘2ni ejop auByy
dn yjoeg
$ONSS |uewiuianoh pue pba
Komaoape pue ucne|sibe «
suoie[a) Ajunuiior) «
Buisea| pue Buluusld sanyioe. «
SUBPUBILLRUNS JINSIT
P jo Walipedag] vluiopel -
‘B 0 2040 AUnoy) BpswEly ¢
L0V ¢
Keoy  »
[IoUno) HINGA VIR *
SOBWOT 0 8By »
dOIWDIdO0NYD -
GIAA 00 BRSUEN
VoY -
SUONBIDOSEY [BUOISS0L]
wERONS fiud -
1eBuiply Uosily -
i) Blep SHEW ¢
ol ebaey
uoljeneAs § uciiadns Jelg  «
(paubiisse
s2) sesuioe Losinpe Buoiednong <«
UCHn|oss! Jofucd pue sweduey
Bulies| uspms 1o vogeziuebi  +
(unupe |je) wes | uchoy DSV 4
WES | DY DSYAA JO ROUBLIBADD) «
SPRHUCT «
founos) Bunienony «
OPESL X ~ NOSIHDUNWE 3134

@8



OURTIY SaTUEf

A8 ‘O AN

BUSHIGOY IR ) gOuAW jusuadewey Souoly BTN PY [Epads Bonesgy ul s1aey

paoydays souey

g

THHIC) HE

QUTITE SSUef

P Ul

PIROO Wy

PIIG Ul

PIRUC Ty

OUPLY SAURL
HEIVNYIW RVED0H

as

dO¥AN
d0UAN
JOWAIN "a8nd
asny

asnd

ASFIN

ERTEA L]

Apattay
DL UES BLISHON
2R JOUAR
Tauany JO¥AN

A3 JOM AW ,ﬂcvﬂ.ﬂ_.’: TIPdY 3
A IEIRN )
TREIHDUEY
ko] SatuR]
ALIS TOOHIS

woantging (57 Aoy )

£'7 1 Aydndowyd g
(f 1 Sudewsy pusig
sarydern monopy ‘uwag punog Qg

€T 71 HOUPOL S 0IPIA [PHBI

2 BB ‘UeTEWINY SV 03piA enSig ) Surdeun pndig

£°7 1 Apludoyd m

£°7 ) sydesSojoyg enfi) uontdnuy
7t Adesfolond Ui Tsenvuy gz
SEIETY

Py gy dsnd UL 1 Sunorpepy dhiysiatng ssassmg] ey Aeg
Prw) auy QSN axtmuadnig oA, suonenddy sandwn, 3 Suowaieuely duopy dysounng ssousng FOPENT 1SN - 2RO N JONIE o
HADVNVIN WvHDONd L HE1ISH SSHTE ) HATEDVAL
{outg sowmp JusmdOR (] WInnoLIa )
BHALIG PHIE Sagug “BUIPLELY, 7
PULI() Bl s UopRung T ueiaidgasf loddng somiap 2y auadg poddeg emdu ) 2] ERIS0Y0) - SEIEY JOIRIT 4
LITHISICE STLLISTO0H IS ] HIAHIFHL
(PO il dustiedop sy tmjhowm 3) g
Alngouy ], uenvunouy i
PO Wy A0YMAN IaTy JOAAW ueRasED ) b L890d) 7 ] FoRmpe ], tanaase) AUIRDE] UEg
PHHIQ) Lty (I8 EG IR 71 SBouyse ], aaneiciy RIED 187 diseyg Japeary asngy - pEUEN Bhogg «
HADYNYIW WYHDOHES LIULSIA SVLLIS TOOHDS FSHOTY WAHIVEL
{priipy Ay uattdomaact winmden )
ABOJBUEIIY, [RIISEDY | 1‘
PTRTEQ) WhEf asnd ARAIALEY 7] suy Areungy Q) Ay
PIHRIO T SN JEHOLEMY FIRWAN T E Armmin) Cangsidsey ] pa spry SIoamy o1 onp SOPERT SIS0 — o RIS ) -
PR wif s Apauuay FuiiRe) pUE TUMUBLE 09AT T 1 Arunn) Jageitoyy pue siy AIRULRTY 01 0fhw PR OIS ~ BP0 LR
oueHg sauiey CSTIEN ueFoT samEl i st pum sy BTy 01 0oy IEPERT INSNINA07Y — LAY AL
IDM1sTd STFIIS TOOHIS smey :
{ourLy saubf AU RAC] wnmoin)}
noPBINY pe ‘Wstano ], ‘Supendsoy
ety sater QSN umiory sourep L5300 Y YITUDLELIEAPALY suonednasg) Iy enddn s
prae uny ISl auyfiuingg ALY, [EUGSIaG 91 01] ~ PRI 6 FIdVHS qny)S dutinag
OtAIIg] SoueR] SOUAIN QS 121 dOY AN “uesiiuig oWy qIVEHS 711 Adueyg spods afengey
Oty SOty AOFEAIN SR JOUAIN 77 3§91 Lovuumnigg eV
oURLIg seurey SN THLEMLISLN YFEmon ATopoungdaes] OF UenIRpGI] boom| wyise
ourLg sl AOUAW JAED JOYAN sy Suismp ool pul Suomey TN Aty
PP Il St boiduLag Sopoe.isg suodg et Bussad ~ R GO BdYHS Q0lEUEeS 3 ZIVS) BHILY S0p0gany
ouRiEy sedre ZOVAIN 2R JOHAN Funsissy oAy JIPIRT] ISR - UEH-SUWBPY [
HAGVNVIN WY a9044d IoTHIsH TIIS 10055 FEImy HAMOVAL
{DUrLY ssef uRde g whnotmy)
AROEUYIRY, EHPIA DEY DIWIDE YEIH u
ORI Seliey GSIHN upSory sauep FOopapa L, SUIPTeIL USSR ), oon A paEyoTy

SR0NN WO
auBiLIeyy SUAEA
HIUOCI2N puows.iey
3513 mIeQIRg

FSEY) UEQ

SR yrmauejunliog selioly
1apEeT] ST - SOTG BGIH A
HAHDVIL

W] BT RUG0RA] WRna N Y
AZOIOINMESS Y, HEMIURIAET PUR VIBILY 'Sy

1817 88410 €£L-210Z

J9juss Bujuses] [BoIULYDa ] Jealen

dOY Ad[BA UOISSTIA



CUBIIgE SALR) CSNHN ueFo] saleg 71 ABujoua ] Anueiy Ay 1e) nseg pounuEyeLy BGH
U wuf SONMA EAE JOUAIN 21 Suigsugdy piw Soiued oy UL THop
PHWO Wy kL GIFUREEEAY 77 ABojouyas L, AAHOMIGTY “1e) 1)) dlsey tapee] Imsnpy - s[EgeN Bho() -«

HROVNFR RV oud IDTHESTa GOHIE Ty HAHIVEL
(PR M UdLdoiaa(] HIRDEY)
Adojounag uopraodsuray
PIATC W IT JOMAW SRS JOAM AN 771 Lowmpay 14 (epiusy peay) venbaeg g

OURTIg SHUTE JOYAN 12027 JONAN 77 ASojeulpa] i JYOSUAEI] FIDPCLLDY

ouRig SHRIY AOYARE QS 1) JOUAW ‘HEnuamy T 7 AOUEDE MU | " SILTDDE PUR IR LEUMLIAMAIE] AB] projae)y Agj

QUULIE] SUNEE QSN ugfon] sewey AUNRG PUSIRUSEIUROIGRG] M8} piean ey UOpTRITH

Uy S USAHN urfor| sowej SIB00DF PUBERULEE LML A0 {01mgsug pray) souRiLpoy vng

TJSNHN ueFor| STEf ALHEDE PHBIIMIOELAUMEI IR MET] Iaped] BIsn]]) ~ ZOPUA] DADIS

EEHASTE SIHUISTIO0RDS

Eny)

HAHIVAL

(pHEO Wi Juaudopady wrpouR)}
SIHALG PEqQILY

s @sanod §L-ZL0Z
Ieyuen Buurea] jeoluyoss| Jeaien

dO¥ AS[jB A UOISSI]A

70



SLOZIVEL SOUIWIOD) PIeyoly Syun ¢ - 1oL MY piopmel Aer S0ISNT JO UoHRISIIWPY Aunoas pueatloy
% JUsSlW20i0iUT] MET
cLoTivesl SOUIOD) pieyory SHUN ¢ - 9Ll ry pioymetsy Aep SeoUS0S | 90UBIDS DISUBIO
Disualo4 Aeuydiosipialu)
{1 85U3I0% 2IsSUB104
S921AIDG DHgnd
eL0ZIveIL InbojoI) pleyodly| suuUn ¥ - $G| 10 YGGL 1AND 0ZIqly J0}09H URINIUYDS | YIOMIBN UBIDILUYOS | YIOMIBN
10T/ Z/L Inbajoio pieyory SHUN & - §0L LIND 0ZIgly IC108H zZ%l Z 1sl|enadg
1siyetnads yoddng seindwon poddng reindwon
Abojouyoa} ucpewlojy|
eL0ZVZ/L spaqoy yar SHUN & - /G2 NIM 897 BNYS7 Adeial]| |eoisAyd/spods | Adelsyl spods
€L0Zive/L lonie | ~[ass| aune sjun ¢ - 1oL LOIg| booied eyisepy Z Abojouyoeoig Z Abojouyoaiolg
CLOZIVE/L 19AIE | -|9SS| DLNeT SHUN ¥ - 6oL 10Ig] boosed eyisep | ABojouyseyolg | Abojouyselolg
cl0civelL 19AIE | -|O8S| BlINe™ SHUN € - 001 10Oig Uoo.:mnm ELISEIN >mo_occo®~0_m O] uolanpoui >mo_occumwo_m 0} ONU|
SLOZIvelL cmE&me #mw._mmhmm\a sHun ¥ - $01 1019 iaxonig auslj S|eusISsaj0id iesid >do_omw>$n~ pue >Eowmc<
103 ABojorsAyd pue Awojeuy
S92IAI9G UBWINH/UleDoH
£LoZe/L ssuor aoiuef SHUN ¥ - GBL ¥ L 1€ SOF| pieydayg Aeuer uoneonpy ui siselen Z uoljeonp3 Ul sj9aier)
cL0Z/ve/L sauop 2oluel SyuUn g - Gl 2 00¢ SO3| pieudays Aeuep uoneonp ur sisale) | Uo1edNPI Ul sisare)
uoneanpd
£LoZIveElL [yepaxlig Ja)epn SHUN € ~ ZHL DOMd|]  000BA pleyory Abojouyos ] 1SEOpEOIg AL Abo|ouULDD [ UCISIAS|B |
BIPSI pue suy
§L02 101onJ1su| suojyo 2sIno0g UGy 1019013SU] 4O¥ DUWEN auNO 9sin0) 28IN0Y

ubnoiyy piea

looyss ybiH /dOYAIN

abajjo auoyO/dOH AsjieA uolssIp
sjuswvalby uoelnondy

71



Articulation Agreements
Mission Valley ROP/Mission College

Mission Valley ROP Course # of Units [Mission College Course Approval Date
Arts and Media
Computer Graphics Design 3 units GDES 035 3/9/2012
Education
Careers in Education 1 3 units CHDOO1 3/9/2012
Finance & Business
Business Ownership 1 unit Bus054 3/9/2012
Merchandising & Marketing 3 units Mkt. 056A 3/9/2012
Hospitality, Tourism, Recreation

FDRST 051 - Basic Food
Culinary Arts 1 5 units Preparation 31972012

Articulation Agreements
Mission Valley ROP/Chabot College

Mission Valley ROP Course

Chabot Coliege Course

Approval Date

Education

Careers in Education 1 3 units ECD 64, 95, 96 Pending
Careers in Education 2 3 units ECD 50 Pending
Einance & Business

Business Ownership 3 units Bus 12 8/2/2012
Merchandising & Marketing 3 units Bus 36 8/1/2012
Health/Human Services

Medical Assistant 3 units MEDA 70A Pending
Heaith Occupations 3 units HLTH 1 Pending
Public Services

Law Enforcement 3 units ADMJ 50 Pending
Transportation Technology

Auto Technology 2.5 units  |ATEC 50 7/14/2011
2/8/2013

50

72




Biotechnology 1

Biotechnology 2

Mission Valley ROP
UC a-g Course Approvals 2012-13

Students successtully completing any of these courses can
receive admissions credit for the 2012-2013 school year

Interdisciplinary Forensic Sciences - Year |

2D Animation 1

Computer Graphic Design
Digital Graphic Art

Digital Photography 1

Digital Photography 2

Dagital Video Arts Production 1
Digital Video Arts Production 2
Digital Imaging Arts |

Digital Imaging Arts 2

Game Design/Interactive Media Arts

Anatomy and Physiology for Health Professions —

Kennedy Block
Introduction to Biotechnology
Forensic Biology — Year 2

Sports Therapy 1

7/27/2012

51

73

“d” Laboratory Science

“d” Laboratory Science

“d” Laboratory Science

“f” Visual and Performing Arts
“f” Visual and Performing Arts
“f* Visual and Performing Arts
“f” Visual and Performing Arts
“” Visual and Performing Arts
“f* Visual and Performing Arts
“f” Visual and Performing Arts
“f” Visual and Performing Axts

“f* Visual and Performing Arts

“f” Visual and Performing Arts (Pending)

“g” Elective

[l

¢” Elective
“g” Elective

LT

g” Elective



Parent Survey

September 2011

52

74



' MVROP Parent Survey

MVROP would fike to stay connected with our students while they are attending our classes and after they graduate from
high school. We would ask students to voluntarily report their employment and education status for up to five years after
graduation. A short survey would be posted online and students would simpiy respond to a few questions.

THE INFORMATION COLLECTED IN THE STUDENT SURVEYS WILL BE USED SOLELY BY MVROP FOR THE
PURPOSE OF IMPROVING PROGRAMS, DEVELCPING CAREER OPPORTUNITIES FOR FUTURE STUDENTS, AND
PURSUING POST SECONDARY EDUCATION. THE INFORMATION COLLECTED WILL NCT BE OF A PERSONAL
NATURE, WILL NOT REQUIRE PERSONAL INFORMATION SUCH AS STUDENT 1D NUMBERS, SOCIAL SECURITY
NUMBERS, OR ANY OTHER IDENTIFYING INFORMATION.

In order to implement this connection, we would like your feedback about communicating with students. Thank you for
participating in this MVROP survey. (FRONT AND BACK PLEASE. If you prefer, you can take this survey online by
clicking on the link on the MVROP home page at www.mvrop.org)

1. Would you be comfortable with your student having direct contact with Mission Valley
ROP to discuss their experiences at Mission Valiey ROP?

D Yes D Maybe
[

Comments

2. Would you be comfortable with your student having direct contact with Mission Valley
ROP to discuss their career interests, career choices, and post secondary education
opportunities?

D Yes I_—_] Maybe
[we

Comments

53

75



MVROF-’ Parent _S_urvey

3. For the purpose of communicating with your student whi! tey ar attending MVROP |
and after graduation from high school, what would be the student's preferred method for
receiving and sending messages from MVROP?

D Linkedin D Twitter D Email
I:I Facebook D Texting D Other

Other (please specify)

4. Please check all of the following items your student has access to at home.

D Computer D Smart phone
D iPad or other tabiet computer

Other (please specify)
i

s l

5. For your student - do you think there is a place for social media, (e.g., Facebook, Twitter,
LinkedIn, or other) in the classrocom?

D Yeos I::I Maybe
[

Comments

6. Would you consider serving on an advisory committee to provide oversight and
guidance to the MVROP Student Survey program?

l:' Yes (if you answer ves, please provide your name and email |:| Maybe
address.)
[
Comments
! p
| E
i i
|
|
: -
54

76




Student Survey
May 2012

55

77



As the provider of CTE courses for the Tri Cities, Mission Valley ROP is continually looking for ways to ensure that our
offerings are rigerous, relevant, and explore the relationships required of a modern workforce and sociaty.

Mission Valley ROP must find ways to collect the data necessary to ensure that ali our rescurces and energies are
devoted to the best interests of our students. Helping our students stay in school, preparation to enter the local economy
as skilled and team oriented workers, and achievement of fundamental core competencies for success in college and
post-secondary technical training are among the most important of these interests.

You can help us to identify areas of strength and areas of improvement by answering these survey questions.

Sharing your email address (optional) will enable MVROP to send you information from our business pariners, such as
job opportunities; local labor market statistics; scholarship opportunities; come be a guest speaker or volunteer and "pay
it forward" to the next generation; share your success stories as an MVROP alumnus; and help to identify ways MVROP
can make improvements through online surveys or just find out "What's New" at MVROP.

We will not share your email address with anyone outside Mission Valley ROP.

* 1. Which MVROP class are you taking? (drop down to select)
[

* 2, Please indicate what you plan to do next year (check ali that apply).
D Attend fouryear coliege

D Attend two-year college

D Attend technical or trade school

D Sarve in the mititary
D Work part-time
D Werk full-time

D Cther {please specify)

3. What influenced this decision?

M

* 4. At this point in time, what is your career or job choice?

pax

56

78




5. What colleges/universities have you been accepted
to?

g §

4, { . .

6. What college/university are you planning to attend?

For State Universities, enter CSU location or Location State Univeristy: ex. CSU East Bay
or San Jose State University. For UC Campuses enter UC Location: ex. UC Berkeley

i |

*7. Do you think that your classes at Mission Valley ROP helped to prepare you to enter
coliege?

O Yas
O w

Pisase explan

ok

8. Do you think that your classes at Mission Valiey ROP helped to prepare you for
employment?

O ves
O v

Please explain

]

* 9. Does Mission Valley ROP provide a safe environment?

O ves
O v

Please provide an example

&7

79




%10, Are you treated in a respectful and supportive manner?

O ves
oL

Please provide an axample

*11. In your ROP class, are you expected to demonstrate workplace basic skills and
behaviors?

O ves
O v

¢ 12. Which workplace basic skills and behaviors were you able to demonstrate?

Yes N:_J Don't know

Effectively communicate O O

{verbally and in writing}

Analyze information and O O

make decisions

Apply skills isarned in class O O
Warl independently and as O O

a team member

Act ethically, responsibly, O O

and be reliable

O 0O O O

*¥13.In your ROP class, are you expected to demonstrate career technical skills?

O ves
O o

*¢ 14, Which career technical skills were you able to demonstrate?

Na Don't Know

O O

O O
O O

O O

=
[52]
o

Demanstrate occupational
compeiencies

Use appropriaie technology

Understand and practice
ocecupational safety
standards

o 00 O

Demonstrate an awareness
of how a business or
industry functions

* 15, In your ROP class, are you expected to demonstrate job employment skills?

) ves
O v

58

80




*16. Which job employment skills were you able to demonstrate? (check all that apply)

Yas No Con't Know

Develop a plan io achiave O O O

career goals

Use effective job search O O O

strategies

Demonstrate an awarenass O O O

of the imporiance of
lifelong learning

% 17. What are the things you like best about your Mission Valley ROP class? (Check all
that apply)

D Hands-on activities

D Oppoertunity o sarn industry certifications
|:| One-on-one attention from instructor

D Access to technology

]:] Other (please specify)

5

* 18. What ONE thing wouid you like to see improved?

*19. May we contact you to follow up?

O ves
O o

Email address

! |

59

81




Certificated Staff Survey
May 2012

60

82



Mission Valley Staff Survey

* 1, What is your job classification?

O Certificated
O Classified

81

83



Mission Valley Staff Survey

2, How easy is it to get the resources you need to teach at Mission Valley?

O Extremely sasy
O Very sasy

O Moderately easy
O Shightly easy
O Net at all sasy

What do you need to improve instruction

3. How safe do you feel teaching at Mission Valley?

O Exiremaly safe
O Very safe

O Woderately safa
Q Slightly safe
O Not at all safe

4. How useful is the feedback your Instructional Team supervisors give you?

O Extremely usefui
O Very usaful

O Moderately useful
O Slightly useful
O Not at ali useful

5. How well do you think the Superintendent articulates a clear vision for Mission Valley
and its efforts?

Not very Somewhat Very Well

O O O

62

84



| Mission Val_l_é‘y Staff__Su'.rvey

6. What level of support does the Administrative Tea at Missionally giv to you?

O Satisfactory amount

O Minimal amount
O None at all

Comments

7. What could we do to improve support for you?

8. How reasonable are the expectations for student achievement at Mission Valley?

O Extremely reasonable

O Very reasonable

O Moderately reasonabie

O Slightly reasonable

O Not at all reagonable

9. Has Mission Valley been successful this year providing awareness and visibility of CTE
programs toc stake holders?

O Yes
O o
O 1 don't know

83

85



Miés_ipn_ Va]ll'ey S'taff _Su'r'vey |

10. How well do teachers at Mission Valle collaborate it e othr?

O Slightly weill
O Not at all well

11. How much attention does Mission Valley give to your professional growth?

O A moderate amount

O A little
O Mone at alt

12. How much does Mission Valley value transparent communication between all staff
members?

Commaeants?

64

86




Mission Valley Staff Survey
13. Overall, are you satisfied with the teaching experience at Mission Valley?
O Extremely satisfied

O Moderately satisfied

O Slightly satisfied

O Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied
O Slightly dissatisfied
O Moderately dissatisfied

O Extremely dissatisfied

Would you care to elaborate?

14. What is your preference for conducting the spring advisory meeting?
O Hold and conduct your own advisory with business advisors
O Have a joint advisory masting on one date

Cther {please specify)

ob

87



'Mission Valley Staff Survey
15. Please rank the following 5 Schoolwide Goals in order of importance to you. (1 most
important, 5 least important)

observable behavior in clagsrooms [Quick visit form])

Goal Students in MVROP courses will demonstrate basic workplace skills and behaviors at the successful completion of classes
and programs. {Objective: Assessments will measure reliability, personal responsibility, self-management, punctuality and
attendance,)

Goat: MVROP students will be supported in rigorous and retevant course work to achieve personal and academic growth in their
attainment of fufure goals (Objective: To document how participation and successful completion of MVROP classes and programs
have provided support for student's personal and academic growth.)

Goal: MVROP will provide a supportive, trusting, respsctful, nurturing learing envircnment that is equitable for ali students.
{Objective: During 2012-2013 the certificated staff and leadership team will design and implement an assessment process to
provide “clinical supervision” of MVROP teachers skills to develop student personal assets* and promote equity though thair

Goal: On completion of MVROP Classes and programs students will document occupational competencies and appropriate
technolegy skills. (Objective: Al content clusters will proactively explore the use of technology in their course work:; create and
implement assessment processes for that work.)

Goal: Create Learning Opportunities for Students to interact with Local Community {Objective: Create a monthly calendar of
service learmning/community sarvice events with sign-up sheets for students and/or staff; Objective: Recruit guest speakers from non-
profit organizations to speak at monthly sta¥f meetings about service opportunities for students in the local community. )

66

88




16. Please rank th fowing 6 Scholwide Goalsin order of imprtnce o you. (1 most

Survey

important, 6 least important)

]

that improve teaching strategias, and student outcomes.)

Goal: Be a Leader in Developing and Implementing Career Pathways (Objective: Review Community College’s course catalog:
identify and submit 2-3 new courses for articulation.)

Geal: MVROP certificated staff will engage studants in their own learning by communicating exphicit expectations that when
demonstrated reflect attainment of the ESLRs. {Objective: Develop. disseminate, and implement pre/post ESLR assessments for
students per cluster.)

Goal: The mission statement of Mission Valley ROP will communicate to stakehoiders our commitment to train students utilizing
industry standard technology. (Cbjective: To utilize the Leadership Team in the review, evaluation, and revision of the mission
statement of MVROP to reflect the desire to train students to meet employers’ needs for careers of the future using industry
approved technology.)

Goal: MVYROP facuity and staff will be held and aspire to the highest of professional standards in career technical education,
(Objective: The Leadarship Team and identified volunteer certificated staff representatives will research, design and pian for the
implementation of & new certificated evaluation process for the 2013-2014 school year; Objective: The Classified Support Team
and identified volunteer classified staff representatives will research, design and pian for the implementation of a new classified
evaluation process for the 2013-2014 school year; Objective: Encourage staff to pursue professional development opportunities

Goal MVROP certificated staff will demonstrate increased integration of academic content standards into CTE curriculum to
aenhance student learning. (Objective: MVROP cluster leaders will be frained on the utilization of CTE Onfine during the August
2012 staff development and develop 5 standards based lesson plans {o be shared among their clusters that keep all students fully
engaged for the duration of their class period.}

Goat: Provide centinuous visibility and understanding to the community about Career Technical Education to further benefit
student learning. (Objective: During the 2012-2013 school year MVROP will re-design the school website (www.mvrop.org) to
effectively serve as a platform to communicate its mission, demonstrate its program offerings, promote events, partnerships, and
staff and student success, and create an open dialogue between business and industry partners; Objective: MVROP will utilize the
student tracking survey to further educate key stakeholders about the effectiveness of Career Technical Education offé;'ings by
sharing data which demonstrates the impact it has had on students, their exposure to varicus career paths and how is has shaped
the direction of their future studies/career of choice. This will also solidify and validate the imporiance of CTE to key stakeholders
including JPA districts, legistators and members of the education community.)

17. What other goals for Mission Valley do you think are important?

67

89




Classified Staff Survey
May 2012

68

90



Mission Valley Staff Survey

* 1. What is your job classification?

O Certificated
O Classified

69

91



Mission Valley Staff Survey

18. Do you have the tools you need to do your job?

What do you need?

19. How easy is it to get the resources you need to do your job well at this Mission Valley?

O Extremely easy
O Very easy

O Moderately easy
O Slightly easy
O Net af alf easy

20. How useful is the feedback your supervisors give you?

O Extremely useful
O Very useful

O Moderately useful
O Slightly useful
O Net at all useful

21. How well do you think the Superintendent articulates a clear vision for the school and
its efforts?

Mot very Somewhat Very Well

O O O

22. Has Mission Valley been successful this year providing awareness and visibility of
CTE programs to stake holders?

70

92




Mission Valley Staff Survey

23. Ho much support does the Adinistrative Team t Mission Vay give y?

O A little
O None at ail

Comments
| |

24. What could we do to improve support for you?

g

25. How well do employees at Mission Valley coilaborate with each other?

O Moderately wall
O Slightly weli
O Not at all wsli

26. How much attention does Mission Valley give to your professional growth?

O A moderate amount

O A little
O None at all

71

93



Mijssipn Valley Staff S_urvey |

27. How much training have you received for your job?

O A moderate amount

O Alittle
O None at alf

What training would you like to receive?

28. How much does Mission Valley value transparent communication between all staff
members?

O A moderate amount
O A little
O MNaone at all

Comments?

72

94




Mission Valley Staff Survey

29. Please rank the fllowing 5 Scholide Goal in der of iprtce to you. ( mot

important, 5 least important)

observable behavior in classrooms [Quick visit form})
Goal: On completion of MVROP Classes and programs students wil

implement assessment processes for that work.)

Goal: Students in MVROP courses wilt demonsirate basic workptace skills and behaviors at the successful completion of classes
and programs. {Objective: Assessments will measure reliability, personal responsibility, self-management, punctuality and
attendance.)

Goal: MVROP students will be supported in rigarous and relevant course work to achieve personal and academic growth in their
attainment of future goals (Objective: To document how participation and successful compietion of MVYROP classes and programs
have provided support for student's personat and academic growth

Goal: MVROP will provide a suppertive, trusting, respectful, nurturing learning environment that is equitable for all students.
{Chjective: During 2012-2013 the certificated staff and leadership team will design and implament an assessment process io
provide “clinical supervision” of MVROP teachers skills to develop student personal assets* and promote squity though their

i document occupational competencies and appropriate
technology skills. (Objective: Ali cantent clusters will proactively explore the use of technology in their course work, create and

Goal Create Learning Opportunities for Students to Interact with Local Community {Objective: Greate a monthly calendar of
service learning/community service events with sign-up sheets for students and/or staff, Objective; Recrult guest speakers from non- }

profit organizations to speak at monthly staff meetings about service opportunities for students in the local community.) )

73

95




Mission Valley Staff _-S'ui'vey

30. Pleae rank the following 6 Schoolwide Ga!s in order of iportance to you, (1 ost

important, 6 least important)

]

]

engaged for the duration of their class period.}

Goal: Provide continucus visibility and understanding o the community about Career Technical Education to further benafit

Goal: Be a Leader in Developing and Implementing Career Pathways {Objective: Review Community College’s course catalog;
identify and submit 2-3 new courses for articulation,}

demonstrated reflect attainment of the ESLRs. (Objective: Deveiop, disseminate, and implement prefpost ESLR assessments for
studants per cluster.}
Goal: The mission statement of Mission Valley ROP will communicate to stakeholdars our commitment fo train students utilizing
industry standard technology. (Chjective: To utillize the Leadership Team in the review, svaluation, and revision of the mission
statement of MYROP to reflect the desire to frain students to meet employars’ neads for careers of the future using industry
approved technology.)

Goal: MVROP faculty and staff will be held and aspire to the highest of profassional standards in career technical education,
{Objective: The Leadership Team and identified volunteer certificated staff representatives will research, design and plan for the
implementation of a new cerlificated evaluation process for the 2013-2014 schaool year; Objective; The Classified Support Team
and identified volunteer classified staff representatives will research, design and pian for the implementation of a new classified
evaluation process far the 2013-2014 school year; Objective: Encourage staff to pursue professional development opportunitiss

that improve teaching strategies, and student outcomes.)

Geoal MVROP certificated staff will demonstrate increased integration of academic content standards into CTE curriculum to
enhance student learning. (Objective: MVROP cluster leaders will be trained on the utilization of CTE Online during the August
2012 staff development and develop 3 standards based lesson plans to be shared among their clusters that keep all students fully

student learning, (Objective: During the 2012-2013 school year MVROP will re-design the school website (www.mvrop.org) to
effectively serve as a platform to communicate its mission, demonstrate its program offgrings, promote events, parinerships, and
staff and student success, and create an open dialogue between business and industry partners; Objective: MVROP will utilize the
student tracking survey to further educate key stakeholders about the effsctiveness of Career Technica! Education offerings by
sharing data which demonstrates the impact it nas had on students, their exposure (o various career paths and how is has shaped
the direction of their future studies/career of choice. This will also solidify and validate the importance of CTE to key stakeholders
including JPA districts, legislators and members of the education community.}

74

96




Mission Valley Staff Survey
31. Overall, are you satisfied with the working experience at Mission Valley, neither

satisfied nor dissatisfied with it, or dissatisfied with it?

O Exiremesiy satisfied

O Moderately satisfied

O Slightly satisfied

O Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied
O Slightly dissatisfied

O Moderately dissatisfied

O Extremely dissatisfied

Wauid you care to elaborate?

75

97



CDE 101-E2 Survey
February 2013

76

98



. Clone Burvey f gﬁ?’%f@}f tams gﬁ?ﬁﬁ Print Survay Her
; - From : ) - Print] Copi

SurveyType [2011/12 Carl Perkins 101-E2

Notes 201112 Carl Perkins 105-E2 .| Print Survey Shex
: One BMuiti
tj" SurveyType# . Section | Secfions

Survey Tite | 1 print phone # on sheet

’ Survey Options iS“urvey by Student ID 7 7 Ho— [ Print Section Informatior

Text Answar
One Answer
ftem Question -
0On December 31, 2012, which of the following applied?

Military

Education {unrelated fieid)

Education {related fisid)
Waork [refated fleld)
Work {unrelated field)

None of the above

77

99



e ol v e

sl = YU

45 099'EZ - NV'Id 40014 1513 TYNLIIDNOD
id [ruonednaaQ jeuoiBay AajjrA UCISSIA

ETIVERT
} ONIAOT ﬁm

SIUOOESS) 1
HORRINDHD

ZRSIILLpE
s cnout
woosseR £

100



DN SLD ,w_:.wuwawm..&
SOJUVY) % INIAOT f of

LEOYO Waforg ¥
A00T TTARVOMISE
Er T CTRr

45 00£'LT - NV1d HOOTd GNODIS TVNLJIINOD
weaboid jeuonedni jeuoibay Aajjep uoissiy

SWIOO5S |
uonenoD |
UOHRROSIWIPE 2,5

Hpou saseds tnosb

SLLIOQUSSRID

101



pEod mooRIg

110T EBNERIES

NY1d 315
WYHDCHd TYNOLLYdNDD0 TYNOIDIY AITIVA NOISSIN

"PAJQ UOSUBAD)S jom o o P B N

BALIP {oMmiRy

oNIaHNE
NOLYHISINGNQY dO'HA'W

80
102

b by
= s e




End of Board Packet

103





